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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

The previous year has indeed been ayear of great challenge with the COVID-19 pandemic affecting
economies across the globe, including the Indian economy. The pandemic also seriously affected
company's performance. However, the Company has shown resilience in dealing with the situation
^d supplemented the national efforts while at the same time worked towards strengthening its own
foundations for long term growth. Here, 1want to pay our sincere gratitude to all frontline workers
who have been working tirelessly, combating COVID-19 and its ill effects. With the pandemic far
from over, as we contmue to face emerging threats from new variants, we all must put our best
eiiorts together to sail through this uncharted territory.

It is Mhonor for me to address you again to share the performance highlights and achievements of
your Company durmg the FY 2020-21 and its future outlook. During the financial year 2020-21
ttere were considerable challenges in the changing business environment we operate. Despite these
challenges, your Company has achieved growth in turnover as against previous year.

The prevailuig turbulence in the global business environment has been impacting business and
posmg amajor threat for growth. To combat the risks associated, the Company is foraying into new
business areas and keeping pace with fast changing technological advancements. Also, the
Government s emphasis on 'Make in India' and 'Atmanirbhar Bharat' initiatives in Renewable

^ Electrical Vehicle Chargmg sector provides a great opportunity to enhancemdigenization efforts and address the need generated in these sectors.

^IL provides tecfmology solutions for qualitative &quantitative analysis of milk across all
verticals of Dairy Industry sector through its milk analysis and automation solution, addresses
energy needs of the rural and related urban sector through Solar Photo Voltaic and Information
reclmology &recently diversified in security surveillance applications, e-Mobility through setting-
up ofEV Chargmg mfrastructure &Skill Development.

rf!iH '"dia have responded quickly to the challenge posed by theCovid-19 pandemic and developed In-house "Automatic Hand Sanitizer".

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

="^hieved aturnover of Rs. 148.66 Crore during 2020-21 against Rs. 112.12 Crore in
2019-20, thereby registering agrowth of 33%. The Company has incurred loss of Rs 12 78 Crore
as against a loss of Rs. 17.07 Crore in previous year, mainly due to low revenue generation

iTlost provisioning has helped in restricting
While the challenges continue, the situation is also throwing up anumber of opportunities The
company believes that timely &high quality delivery of products &projects. agiLivTeffL in
merging teclwologies, collaborative working with government, PSUs, private industry R&D

mstitutions and academia will be the foundations for building astrong fumre.

Your Company is holding the most prominent position in the Dairy Industry through its customer
focused approach by way of ensunng prompt products deliveries and after sales support The
Company continuously provides best its customer through deployment of
ac^rate and rehable testing equipna^^^P^I^ level /milk coUection centre in the
VI lages and strategically manpowe/^eploymei^^^^ the country. Digitization in

fi / jAiJ ^ ^ k



dairy sector is also bringing utmost transparency for producers as well as consumers. REIL is
continuously innovating such solutions, this year developed and deployed Milk Producers Mobile
Application forMilk Producer Companies (MPCs).

The Company has aligned business operations to contribute to various National Programmes such
as Make in India, Digital India, National Solar Mission, Drinking Water Mission, Food Safety &
Security, Doubling the farmer's income, FAME India Scheme and Smart City Mission. REIL has
strived for Digital Transformation of the Company through Security &Surveillance, Digital India,
Automation, e-Governance, Paperless Office, Industrial JOTand Cloudsetc.

The challenges and opportunities Indian power sector is undergoing a significant change that has
redefined the industry outlook. Sustained economic growth continues to drive electricity demand in
India. The Government ot India's focus on reducing the carbon footprint has accelerated growth of
renewable capacity addition in the country and the renewable capacity targets have been revised to
450 GW and more by 2030. Many power sector reforms are being introduced by the Government
for bringing efficiency and discipline in the sector including proposed amendment to Electricity
Act. Along with this, new market mechanisms are under discussion to promote competition thereby
providing affordable power to the consumers.

In Renewable Energy Sector, your Company has executed prestigious projects like SPV Rooftop
systems for Residential sector in urban areas, SPV off-grid Agriculture pumps under KUSUM
Scheme, PSU Synergy etc. and did significant business with organizations such as RREC SECI
SAIL, HREDA, RHDS, SYNGENTA, PFC, MECL, NMDC, BREDA, SBPDCL, PEDA, UREDA
and other private players.

The Company was awarded "10th PSE Excellence Award" in the Research and Development
(R&D) and Innovation category" by Governance Now.

The Company believes in setting standards of transparency and sound systems. Your Company is
committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, transparency, fairness
professionalism, and accountability. The Company has also actively participated digitally and
sensitized the employees to be part of missions of the Government like Swachh Bharat Abhiyan
Swachhta Hi Sewa- Abhiyaan, Digital India and Skill Development etc. by motivating the
employees and organizing the Cleanliness drive, training prorgammes and business innovation
across the campus etc.

I would like to convey my appreciation to my colleagues on the Board for their invaluable
contribution in strengthening the Company. I express my sincere thanks to investors, shareholders
employees, and customers for their unstinted support. Your Company values your trust and
contidence and shall continue to work tirelessly to take it forward. I would like to thank various
Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Heavy Industries and State
Government of Rajasthan for their continuous guidance and support in our efforts.

With best wishes,

Date: 27.12.2021

CHAIRMAN

.V-



CTORS' REPORT

To

The Members,

Cmp^rsrwiftr"S,«iSr^eSrtS °'
During the year the Company has achieved turnover of Rs 148 rmr^^ * • ^
previous F.Y, 2019-20. The Company has incurred aloss of Rs 12 of 33% over
Crore in previous year mainiv Hue m ^ ® °f Rs- 17-07
measures and prudent provisioning has helped in""rLw'̂ ^"tr '̂̂ '"Sent budgetary control
formidable and unprecedented challenges th h pandemic is posing
headwinds, taking nLblefS dSS a^^^^^^^^^^^^ REIL is facing th!the ground as well as remain firmly on course for long term sustSbrio^""®''

impacted ieecoLStWiJeracror^^^^ P^t r^ttionSl^d'̂ "' negativelystarted picking up from mid May 2020 Economic 1.^; I gradually
challenging o^«ng to COVID and USlckdovTacross th^ ""^^^^ain andremain vigilant to the ground developments with confidence and opti^S,' t^mTaS em^Sn"sZS'°"

quality products and providing depLXbrSer^St^sSs^^ translating them into

Communieationapplicationsfore-govetnanrd^^^
in India, DigiLTndtSSlolSsTon,'S Programmes such as Make
the farmer's income, FAME India Scheme' anH ^ n- Safety &Security, Doubling
Transfon^ation of the'company tough Mission REIL has strived L Digged
Paperless Office, hidustrial lOT and Clouds etc, Automation, e-Govemance,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial highlights are as provided below:

(Rs. in Lakh')

Turnover &Other Income

Material Cost

Employment Cost

Other Revenue Expenses

70mGross Margin. (PBDIT)
Profit Before Tax (PBT)

JAIPU
Net Worth
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STATUS OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

sr"° r »"edPower packs of varying capSities lom Company received orders for 260 nos. Solarand error-free dairying has strengthened the fa ® active move towards digitization

^.epSL"^?,rLSrrsSS?,LXtfeTKltr*"
"wfyTsiTriSrsihr °pS; "tr* "•"-'op»«.
Implementation of Proving Ground Management SyLmSsfan!^^^ Ti"'-for all categories ofvehicles, systems and component at NATRA^IdoreSyS^^^^^^

agency, received orders for
various Govt. Buildings in Jaipur, Rajasthan ^ ^ Connected Solar Power Plants at

Systems at various locSons'in^Jlyia toui'̂ SRlDr^Va^O %75mf^
Systems at vanous locations in Rajasthan through RJ^ '' ® ^PV Water Pumping

retrofitting of Conventional Street Liehts with P vf^ • Haryana for PMC of

EESL has successfullyLtalled S^aLS^ltog totanaS?? Consultant (AMC) for

smooth operate for"y'seS To '̂tte c^err stakeholders and
implemented application for on-line bill tracking soWe and

tos .nirjpStojdj ',tS) f?«"«"»»"!«•^
<0\

{^( \v
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (Ind AS)

DIVIDEND

Company by''toldng^nto Icwum thf 2020-21, therefore in order to conserve the resources of the
proposed not to recommend any dividend on the Sdw ShTefoTtrr^^ need ofresources for growth, it is
March 31,2021. ena on tue tqmty Shares ofthe Company for the Financial Year ended

transfer from general reserves

ye'iS-?^ " Reserve of the Company to retained earnings for the
CREDIT RATING

The Company has obtained its credit ratines from CARF Tt l,=,^ i, •
CARE for its long-term banic facihties. Similarly for t BBB-' by
assigned 'CARE A3* rating by CARE. ' ' facilities the Company has been

P™ dS"SIr"'"™ »™ "= ««"«•> »ia. tag „„a
boabd ofdirectors and kev managerial personnel

nominee Director w'eTi5.062 '̂ of Heavy Indrrsiries, Gol, New Dellii, has been appointed as

New Oe„, eeased to .

« - « .s
Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of thp i
Shn Rakesh Chopra, Managing Director Shri Subha^h a personnel of the Company are
Kumar Jain, Company SecreLy ' ' Financial Officer and
Declaration by Independent Directors

95te^ndependence as provided in sub-

JAIKIJi-'R }ll ^



CORPORATE AWARDS/ RECOGNITIONS AND VISIBILITY

Continuing its tradition of bagging prestigious awards. The organization won foUowing awards dimng the

' "irGov?™W -d Innovation category"
• sSSshX^MaaigSS^^^^ ^
• Order ofMerit from SKOCH for insDirational Ht f ^ Award".
• National Productivity ^^sformatmal performance during COVID 19.^ 1J02.2021 with the theme "Udyog Manth'an feftoduSS"'' '2.02.2021 to

mobility organized by FICClTn '̂e OS^ZO^r'''̂ Transport" dunng Virtual conference on future of
• for solar ^Path Ahead" during

organized by PHD Chamber On OS 09 2021 Components Manufacturing Hub in hidia"
• « in ^ value chain, organized by
^ wth IDA, Rajasthan Chapter on 25.09.2020. Jaipur in association

Campaign by Sst^°ofPoweran^°BEEarVigyMBSw'''̂ Go Electric. 6th edition of India International Science FestiXlSFr2T2n ^ '
&Technology, Ministry of Earth Sciences and MMstS'S ^ of Science
with Vijnana Bharati (VIBHA) in virtual mode on 23.12^2020 ^ Welfare in association

quality &RELIABILITY
REIL pursues continual improvement in the aualitv nf ;tc ^
customer satisfaction through commitment iJZtion Z°T performance leading to
established &mamtained QuaUty Management Svstem ^ ^ ^ employees. REK has
re-certified by DNV GL confirming to the InteLtionS Environment Management System and has been
respectively. ^ International Standards ISO 9001: 2015 &ISO 14001:2015

PRODUCTION

development op support units &MSMEs

.uppon thm fc s """" "«»»»«.

MEDIUM "««»» by MWffly of Mic„. s„dl wt

r'^( \a\ /I
. . lAiPliR IB tflJAIPUR
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

EE'sH*
The following is the summaiy of sexual harassment comnlaint sexual harassment at workplace.
Financial Year. Harassment complamts received and disposed off during the cment
1. Number ofComplaints received: 1
2. Number ofComplaints disposed off: 1

eaSgs^Soutgo technology absorption and foreign exchange
Companies (Accounts) Rules" ^oY^Lfstate^^^^ Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(3) ofthe
A. Sustainable Development and Conservation ofEnergy

enviroimient fnendly processes. Being i„
ahgmng the interests of the Company with that of °bj®ctive of
parameters is undertaken as per relevant legal requirements to make f environmental
the permissible limits. ^ processes are operating within

The Projects &Impacts

S SrS™ efficiency of power

>IdSrorpSeXTerf^^^^^^^^ —tion,
energy, identifying waste&l use of energyofalternate sources of
system, and pluggmg them and use of energy measurement

B. Technology Absorption and Research &Development

technological features. P '̂oducts &systems with latest

products which are not only cost-competitive but also have m'ed '̂̂ to provide reliableResearch and Development is extremely import^t for and performance. In-house
envuonment. The Company's R&D activities achieve the r-^ stenance and growth in today's challenging
needs of Customers and serve them through development/ existing &emerging
d.p.nd.bl, ^ ^ •»'
Major activities undertaken by R&D includes:

Cha) development OF ELECTROmrivnTi^ AXT^
Hecwnic Milk „ed for the milk ,„.ii„ „ i»i" R CAIIBIUTION.=lm« «„ p„M„ •'i »hSe.&Sia.'""",',: "" "" To

^^^^^Pnavior, cahbration of Electronic



milk analyzers are done during manufacturing. In milk analyzer three types of calibration have been

T t another one for the mix milk. Calibrationsor all the three channels are done during manufacturing only.

b) BMC AUTOMATION UNIT

»o°itoring critical parameters ofmilk temperature and volume
milk stored at various BMC heirin beto manrgm^^^^

grid supply. Alanns are

parameters related to BMC and to provide daily, weekly a^fMonMy repor
c) STIRRER

- •»"""» fo, 4=designed to completely remove air bubbles from frp ° • started. This is specially
parameters in Milk alalX Tie bodv of^r=r ^ ^^^ding of
excellent capabiUty to operate under wide temperatur^^^ge.' enviromnem with
Product up gradation

1. EMAT without buffer;
2. Milk Analyzer Sensor ofSL20;
3. Major Accounting feature added in the ADVDPU for the UCDF software-
4. Firmware Over The Air (FOTA) in BMC/Anvdpt t f sor^are,
5. REIL USB Module for the cost
6. Development ofNext generation DPU on loS/Android platform- and
. Development ofmobile application for milknet and other various' products on loS platform.

Patents & IPR

?SollSJa!!cqS Office regarding the innovation of
R&D has received the patent of the Control &Hatp ar ^ Collection Data and Digital EMT. REIL
Collection Data on 18/07/2020 vide Patent Number 341940 Monitoring &Storing Milk

R&D Expenditure
The expenditure on Research &Development (R&D) during the year is as under:

(a) Capital
(b) Revenue

(c) Total

(Rs. in Lakh)
2.77

308.17

310.94

(d) Total R&D expenditure, as apercentage oftotal turnover, stood at 2.09%
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoings

urmg the year the Company has used total foreign exchange worth ofRs. 297.00 Lakh.



fcORPORlTE GO\
rOR THE St,AR 2020-2 r -

r ....... ^--- ------^-a^niiTa

rXT'diior-corporate social responsibiUty. REIL's corporate sovprna f '̂ ^lue enhancement and

transparency, Mdisclosure, independent monitoring and toessTr cornerstones of
The Company's governance framework is based on the following principles:

<♦ Hi^ degree ofdisclosure and transparency levels-
A environment-•> RecoXtfSS to°ZSilLklr"t'̂ '.'̂ ^Company operates;

.society and robust systems and processes for inte'L'co^JoL customers, employees, suppUers

procedures a^d^oToVcon^T ^ei^Sfe Corporate Governancetenn retums to the shareholders, favourable outco^efto the^l '̂ '°°g-
2-s. ™ an opponuni. to the suppliersTJLSer^rmTa:^;

and mission Company's vision
player mRenewable Energy &Electric MobuTtt aS fn rTt T' significant
apphcations &Skill Development," and "To Put t effnrf?t T"' Info™ation Technoloaycustomers and serve them through developme„t/mLket£ 1 f 'I'''"® °f
after sales service," ^ ni/marxetmg and delivery of quality products and dependable

BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

a) Board of Directors:

respectively. ^^P^emoer,/uiO, 24 December, 2020 and 24*^ March, 2021
details ofcomposition of the Board as at 31 03 2091 tl,, « ^M^g ..d ., fc |„, . (S„ "J"' "««! BondCh™„h,p, „d held by «.e„ ta S S"®""""!"' <="«»»"

l?f JAIPUR^?
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Name of the Director Category No. of

Meetings
attended

Whether

attended

last AGM

held on

24.12.2020

Number of

Directorships in
other Public

Companies

Number of Committee
positions held in other

Public Companies

Member Chairman
otiri Asnutosh A.T.

Pednekar
Chairman

(Part Time) 4 Present 9
onn Kakesn Chopra Managing Director

4 Present WL —

oiUi ASaoK r atnak Director
(Part time) 4 Present NIL —

mm

Director

(Part time)
(upto n.08.2020't

1 N.A NIL
-- mm

uiJii. oujulu uiidlliid Director

(Part time)
(w.e.f 11.08.2020)

3 Present 3
" mm

Independent
Director 4 Present 1

Jain
Independent

Director | 4 Present NIL
-

b) Board Procedure:

tf °f Con^pany Secretaries
ensuing financial year considering the requirements under amlirp,hl l held durmg the
meetings and maximum permissible time gap between^n mmmium number of
circulated to the Directors in advance The
business strategies/policies and review performance of the Pn 1 ™

conferencing facility to the Directors to enable them to participSeTpTovid?/^^^^^^^^
c) Board's Responsibilities:

»»"« "1»«=
d) Audit Committee:

the responsibility to supervise the
accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act 20r n° role andMarch, 2021, four Audit Committee Meetings were Lid on IQth t financial year ended 31st

December, 2020 and 24th March, 2021 rfspectivelv ^ September, 2020, 24th
attendance ofDirectors are given below composition of the Audit Committee and

Name of Director

Shri M.L. Bhargava
Shri Rakesh Chopra
Shri Ashok Pathak
Shri N.K. Jain

Category

Chairman
Managing Director
Director '̂art Time)
Independent Director

8

No. ofAudit Committee meetings attended

f^r
C( JAIPUR )f
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™taftoSS'.iZ^"ZSSLmJLSM'J™ »»«"1 Wi>n>»ti<.n 10
•C.~'"" """"°—• "-""l™ -.1 »™ of'.ppoinB.™ 0, „f 4,

^ ai:
4. Reviewing, with the management the nn^rt^T r findings-

before submission to the report thereon

before submission to the bo^Tfofapprov^r^^^ financial statements and auditor's report thereon
e) Other Committees ofDirectors;

Se^tT' ^he'̂ oSttees^TuTL^^ responsibilities with
SD Committee, R & £) Committpp Pi-k* • Remuneration Committee r^R rr, •**

management analysis AM) DISCUSSION

h™Tn pTc'r"'""™""•»''«' •»«' "p»«human resource management-

At the close of financial year 2020-21 the tnta] u ^

Promotion Of Hindi Language

Sfule SnTlLtuage '̂k the the
Chairmanship ofNaear Raibhaci v "Hindi Pakhvvada'̂ Hie promotiiis""«• <"'»^) '•" by 7^^%nX mSSS
Corporate Social Responsibility (|( JAIPUR )|j/
o7 r:5: <«>« Pi.ys
undertakes anumber of CSR ^ integral part of its ethn^l^H^T development

-r 2o.o.uHecoinp.,



n

n

a

Right To Information Act, 2005

^.-,'Srwl'aro"b» (S, »s
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

applicable' Acc"g ^tallLrhL'̂ re^^Uowed-ft" ^021, the
material departures, if any; followed along with proper explanation relating to
judgments and estimates thafwere re^oS)°e consistently and made

»ori. In ;;;; Sl,™ette2°!«^

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/, RSO^ 4 A,„=i.„., „

Th, A«„,. Rep.,,.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

S=-=ss
COST AUDITORS

Wilh th, CompliesStction ,41 ofth. Coop.m=, ac,, 2013 re.d
.rssT-»^i™
-nc„.AKS 0. OP S.cr.0» o, C0Mp™,3 acx,

stisT^Ti'srcT'"r
}^I i'

II.

m.

IV.
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APPRECIATIONS &ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

year under review. Your Directors gratefully acknowIedeeThe vendors and members during the
by Central and State Govenunents and all Regulatory bodies. co-operation and support provided

Government of Miaf^miOTMy receiv^ from various Ministries of the
their continued support and guid^r ^ ^ Management of MCO. for

PLACE; Jaipur
DATE:

for and on behalfof the board ofdirectors

U]( \
C JAIPUR >

/
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Annexure to Directors' Report

-...v • •

•r9W>Si

N AND ANALYSIS

a) CORPORATE OVERVIEW

sector, addresses needs of the rural and related nrhan ^ across all verticals of Dairy Industry
Technology & Security Surveillance applications The Pn ° Vohaic, Information
Infrastructure to promote e-mobility under FAME India SchemeTm H Charging
economic welfare of the rural masses. scheme. RBIL products contribute to the social and

b) ECONOMY

contract at -3.3% in 2020a^^ expected to
unprecedented but worse has been avoided thanks to L fi "^"nf^^ion of economic activity has beenauthorities across the world. Centrrb^s Sid '̂" '̂̂ ded by the
policies to awide range of borrowers. TWs was auZeS 3h°l
households and firms through anumber of measuresTludTntrJ ^ measures to support
and other safety nets such as unemployment insurance and ni.trif ' subsidies, liquidity support
mcreased momentum of economic activity in the second All these measures enabledsecond wave of COVID.,9, Indian economy, through its resiSL^:

c) Internal control system and its adequacy;

and timely preparation of^eulbfe^ reliability, completeness of accountina recordscompli^ces of all applicable laws%?"eTiSs
asse s. In order to ensure that all checks and balances arel^Zr^ h nprotection of the Companv's
regular and exhaustive internal audit of various divisions Me cn^ ^11 internal control system are in ordw.
Accountants. conducted by expenenced firm of Chartered

d) Risk management report:

Overview

generating valurSclstome^s sustainable growth andto addressing business risks is com^Se 3°^ The Company-fCoS
for m.tigating controls and reporting mechanism ofsu^Su'™ ' "^ks and aframework

• R^sk Identification and Assessment
• Risk Evaluation
• Risk Reporting and Disclosures
• Risk Mitigation and Monitoring
• Integration with Strategy and Business Plan

12.

Uj (
JAIPUR }g
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Risks are governed by the Board ofDirectors, Managing Director and the heads of concerned departments,
e) Analysis and Review

prodE '̂ l^rcTie'rrtoTrS^ ®-er forProducers like Baani, Shreeja, Sakhhi, Asha, iTS^aj'etcll of nSov^S

Under Rooftop Solar Power Generation Scheme 2010 90" i*n • i
Design, Supply, InstaUation, testing, commissioning and maintPn^ aj^th^. received aRate contract for
Power Plants with total capacity of 15MW under CPA f d® °f ®Connected SPV
was signed for Bihar and Uttrakhand. Residential Rooftnn <5v.t Sector. Similar rate contractdeployed during the year that willtebenSttSe're^dlf^ ^rore were
various PSlS' Y^^mfre ftrio?no?SPV
SPV Power Plants were supplied and installed under CSR 1?^' Lanterns, SLS and Off Grid
business ofRs. 5.74 Cr from {his segme^ PSUs and achieved

S;^Tnrars^rc7uiStier°S^^^^ LtConsultant (PMC). This inclulT^MW SoubTmo '̂̂ ^^4.8 MW Ground Mounted Sol. power plants atTr^SS

PM™lulSctm-=~

systems vL^Rs.SI CrofeT32™S'S^gs^rL'crmmgove^ent, installed SPV Rooftop
Agency (SLA) for Election Department. Rajasth^^for Elect^Sl

JAIPUR )|

13



Form No. MGT-9

extract of annual return

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Annexure-A

t. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN '

Registration Date

U51395RJ1981GOI002249

12^^ June, 1981
Name ofthe Company

rajasthan electronics
instruments

LIMITEDCategory / Sub-Category ofthe Company
Central Public Sector Enterprise
/Company Limited by sharesWhether listed company Yes / No

Name Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, ifany ^ ^

n. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMP.4JVY

Aime business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company are given

N.A.

SL. No.

1

Wame andDescription ofmain
products/services

NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

2

uaiiyMilk Testmg Equipment
- Manufacture of

measuring, testing,
navigating and control
equipment

the Comoanv

55.57

* - *

JuW Photovoltaic Modules / Systems.
jMO- Electric power
generation, transmission
and distribution 44.43

o} Statistics and Programme Impkmen
m.PA.i,coi,A,^o, holdmg, srasmuRv associate compawb

CT I rr —SL.

No.
Name of

Company
Address

of

Company

CIN/GLN

Nil Nil Nil

14

Holding /
Subsidiary/
Associate

Nil

>^\CS (( ^

/'w ( \ ac( JAIPUR Ia
) Sa

%0f

Shares
held

Nil

Applicable
section

Nil



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage ofTotal Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

A. Promoters

(I) Indian
a)IndividuaI/HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI •
0 Any Other....

Sub-total (A)(1):-

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs -Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / FI
e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

TOTAL

SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER (A)
= (A)(1)+ fA)f2)
B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI
c) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies
g) FIIs
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1);-

No. ofShares held at the beginning of the
year

(As on 01-04-2020)

Demat Physical

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

%of

total

shar^

No. ofShares held at theend ofthe year
(As on 31-03-2021)

Demat Physical

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

JAIPUR

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

%of

total

shares



2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

ii) Overseas
b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lalA

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding

nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs llakh

c) Others

Sub-tota]

Total Public

Shareholding
(BHB)(I)+
(B)(2)

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

0.00

0.00

0.00
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & APRS

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

N.A. 12250000 12250000 100%

SL.

No,

1.

2.

(ii) Shareholding ofPromoters

Shareholder's
Name

The President of
India

RIICO

Total

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year (As on 01-Q4-'2n?,m

No. of

Shares

6247500

6002500

12250000

%of

total

Shares
of the

company

51

49

100

% of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total

shares

N.A.

N.A.

N.A-

N.A. 12250000 12250000

Shareholding at the end of the year
(As on 31-03-2021)

No. of

Shares

6247500

6002500

12250000

% of total

Shares

of the

company

51

49

c[ JAIPUR >1
«s\ )tl

/

% of

Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total

shares

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

100% 0.00

% change in
shareholding

during
the year



(ui) Change in Promoters' Shareholding as on March 31,2021 (Please specify, if there i
IS no change)

Name

The President of India

Rajasthan State
Industrial Development
^ Investment
Corporation Ltd. Jaipur

Shareholding at the
beginning of the

year

(As on 01-04-2020)

No, of

shar^

6247500

6002500

%of

total

shares of

the

company

51

"49

Date

31.03.2020

31.03.2020"

Increase/

Decrease in

Shareholding

Reason

No Change

NoChange

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

(01-04-2020 to 31-03-
2021)

No. of

shares

6247500

6002500

% of total
shares of

the

company

51

49

For Each of
the Top 10

Shareh^ders^^

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding durin® the

At the beginningof the vear
Date wise Increase
holding during the ^
rasons for increase /decrease [e'granotmem
/transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc);

/ Decrease in Share
year specifying the

At the End of the year (or on the date of
_separation, ifseparated during the vear^

No. of

shares
% of total

shares of the
company

(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Pet^onne]

No. of

shares

year

% of total shares of
the company

For Each of
the Directors

and KMP

Shareholding at the
.^ginnine^f the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

Atthe beginning ofthe year
Date wise Increase /Decrease m
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decre^e (e.g. allotment /transfer /
Donus / sweat equity etc):

No. of

shares
% of total

shares of the
company

No. of shares

JAIPUR

% of totalsharesof
the company



V. INDEBTEDJVESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Lakhl

Particulars

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but notdue

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end ofthefinancial year
i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

187.19
187.19

187.19
187.19

187.19
187.19

(187.19)
(187.19)

Total (i+ii+iii)

1.

2.

2^
4.

A. e

SL.

No. Particulars ofRemuneration

Gross salary

in section
i /U) or theIncome-tax Act, 1961

Aitjl96^ perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17r3"i
Income-tax Act. 1 i ^ ^
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- as % ofprofit
-others, specify...
Others i.e. PF and Pension
Total (A

is

(Rs. inLakh)

Name ofManaging Director

Shri Rakesh Chopra

V <S

c:( JAIPUR

33.56



B» Rcinuncrdtion to other dircctorsi

SL. No. Particulars of Remuneration

(Rs. in Lakh)

Name ofDirectors

1.

2.

I.

SL.

No.

IndependentDirectors
•Fee for attending board /committee meetings
• Commission

Others, pleasespecify
Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors
• Fee for attending board / committee
meetings
• Commission

Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B)=(l+2)

Total Managerial Remunerafinn

Shri M.L. Bhargava

0.64

0.64

Nil

Nil

0.64

Shri Nirmal Kumar
Jain

0.64

0.64

Nil

Nil

0.64

md/iSaSw™^ ™ managerial personnel other than
(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars ofRemuneration

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
-others, specify..
Others i.e. PFand Pension

CEO

Not

Applicable

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief

Description
Details ofPenalty /

Punishment/
Compounding
Fees impose

Key Managerial Personnel

CFO

(Shri

Subhash
AgrawaJ^

29.51

Company
Secretary

(Shri Amit
K.Jain)

Total

Authority (RD/
NCLT/

r^OURT)
Appeal made,

if any (give
details)

c( JAIPUR §
«»' j a



R Soganifis Associates
Chartered Accountants

"Shree Dham"
R-20, Yudhishter Marg, *C-Scheme, Jaipur - 30200'
Tel: 2222734, 2220735. 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

independent AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO

THE MEMBERS OF

RAJASTHAN electronics &mSTRUMENTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanyingFinancial Statementsof Rajasthan Electronics

Income, ^ 7"' Comprehensive
vear HH ®Equi^and the Cash Flow Statementfor theen e on that date, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give atrue and fair

TnTerlirrsTofT Ton 133 of the Companies Act 201'^ "thic Ar.+» j • .

(Indi^^Accounting Standards, Rules, 2015 as'amended Zd th" othTr a'cZIZ;
March^ 7i ^202^1 7 Company as atarch 31,2021. xts loss mcluding other comprehensive income chan.es in
eqmtyand .ts cash flows for the year ended on that date. '
Basis for Opinion

nrT"wio. a,.Sland.ri, „„ AudiUng (SAs| „„<ier section 143no| „t ft. r

with the ethical requirements that are rele;|:^S ^u^f^of aT
|013 and theTuTet

1 ^
Is

J
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Chartered Accountants
"Shree Dham"

R-20, Yudhishter Marg, *C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 30200J
Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

thereunder and we have fuffiUed our other ethical resporisibffities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beUeve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the foUowing:

(a) Note No. 4.2 to the Financial Statements regarding impairment loss
ooked of Rs 1.79 croresof wind power project as per Ind AS 36.

(b) Note No. 4.3 to the financial statements regarding capitalization of
Capital work mprogress amounting to Rs. 18.91 crores (building
Rs^14.95 crores and furniture &fixtures, office equipment and computer
and pnnter amounting to Rs.3.95 crores).

(c) Note No 7.1 wherein certain balances of Trade receivables and Trade
payables have not been confirmed. Consequential impact on
confirmation/ reconciHation/ adjustment of such balances (which will
no be matenal as per management), if any, is not ascertainable.

() ote No. 8.1 regarding Deferred Tax Assets of Rs. 16.59 crores carried in
books of account in view of the reasons stated therein, the realization of
wluch would depend on generation of sufficient profits in the future as
anticipated / projected by the management.

(e) Note No 20.1 with respect to the amount due to M/s Suntech Industries'

rrl 1non-fulfillment of.contractual obligations by the vendor.
(1) Note No 2LL2 regarding non-dMoau., c„„a„ge„, a.M,,

by „ „s„,

(« »c .Hch ^

™AHs'lrr toas recogniied a aor„ed benefit liabUity of E, 256
crore™. per the aetnarial ,.l„.tio„ per,.4j„, ^ ,.nre

Dininn r«ij • *
. — Lu trie

Our op™ i..o,„dlf,.di„re.pec, of the above otters. fi/
c( JAIPUR )g
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the'

nual Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report.

our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we wiU not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In collection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibiHty is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and in

mg so, corisider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.When we read the Annual Report if we
conclude that there is amaterial misstatement therein, we are re,u;edTo

rigid '̂th
dal f'tb' ' -ade available to us after thedate of this auditor's report.

Management's ResponsibiUty for the Financial Statements

s^cionTsr rr;'134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these Financial Statements that give atrue and fair view of •

incUeThan''""''"' Performance includingother comprehensive .
the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)prescribed under section 133

othe Act read ^th the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards, Rules
This ' K principles generally accepted in India'

7 accounting
.rr„r.^rc '»••'«» «< <>•ssets the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

2.2
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making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent- and
design, unplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and
presption of the financial statement that give atrue and fair view and are
ree from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessmg the Company's abiHty to continue as agoing concern, disclosing,
a appUcable. matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations or has no reaUstic alternative but to do so.
The Bo^d Of Directors arealso responsible for•overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor-,

to Object i. „

dueTTuT™"" "* ""». to tad or orro, „d

op.n,o„. Reasonable .s.„r„.o. i, . high level of as.„r»ce, bm 1. not a
«tee Urat audl. oondno.ed 1„ aocordarroe wlth SA. will aiw.,

mater.., „.en.en. .hen „ e,d,.. Ml^tatenter... can a,..
r^r and are considered material if indiridually or in the aggregate they

r oTT" "taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with t
iuto and maintain professional skepticism'thr^gW^^ .

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
mancial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

j orm audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
ence at is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for

o™. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
cm fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

23
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involve collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether thi
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the • !
gomg concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether amaterial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the CompanVs abiHty to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
cone usions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause

eCompany to cease to continue as agoingconcern.
Ev^uate the_ overall P-sentation.structureandcontentoftheFinancial

ements, deluding the disclosures and whether the Financial
tatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fairpresentation.

mZTTe7 -0-^ other ,. Panned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any sienifirant • • . S""icant audit .
identify during our audit.

)B

ii)

iii)

iv)

V)

24
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appKcable,
relatedsafeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determme those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Fmancial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
mour report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
eexpected to outweigh the pubUc interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the
Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
a1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure
Aa statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3and 4of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in tenns of section 143(5) of the Act, on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we
considered and according to the information and explanations given to us
.n the "W.ure B" on the directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we. report that:
(a) We have sought andobtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and beUef were necessaiy for the
purposes of ouraudit.

•T i' ^Ib| In our .pinion, p„p„
kept by a.. Co„p.„, „

2S
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those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Compames (Indian AccountingStandards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) The provisions ofSection 164(2) of the Act in respect of disqualification
of directorsare not appUcable to the company, being a Government

ompany mterms of notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated June 5, 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. '

(D With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
fm^cial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure C».

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report -
maccordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act as
amended: '

The of sealon 197 „.ci ,ia Schedule Vof the Act, relating
to mmaserial remuneration „ no,-appUcable to the Company, being .
.vem„e„, Company, 1„ term, of Ministry Coiporate Affair.

Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5. 2015.
(h) with respect to the other matter, to be included in the Auditor'. Report

.,2014, .n our opuuon and to the best of our Inform.don and
accordmg to the explanations given to us:

ancial position mfmancial statement. -Refer Note 21.1 (b) and
(o) and Note 36 (G) to theFinancial Statements.

u. The Company has made provision, as required under the a0«g^.
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable los^f^^
on °ng-term contracts including derivative contracts U* if
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfen-ed to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Jaipur

Date: 21,10.2021

For R Sogani& Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 018755C

UDIN:21403023AAABKI7610

2.1

Sd/-

(Bharat Sonkhiya)
Partner

Membership No.: 403023

L( JAIPUR
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ANNEXURE 'A' REFERRED TO IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SREPORT
OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND
instruments limited, on the FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 issued by the
entral Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act

2013, we report that: '

(i) In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuU particulars,
mcludmg quantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and
Equipment on the basis of available information.

(b)The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the year at reasonable interval and no
material discrepancies were identified on such physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, title deeds of immovable properties axe held in the name
01 the Company.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

(.1 Aocordln, ^ ^
h.. W by the
during the year.

discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

JAIPUR

2.8
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(iii) In respect of loans:
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ocord„e ,h. expl„aUo„, gi.en ,o ft. Company
as no, „ „n„ou,e<l. to companies, f™»

p,rt.e, cov.rrt In a.

Id U,, Orie, are „o, app&aMe „ ft. Company n„„
commented upon.

HAcconUn, .o tt.e ,nr„™a.o. and axp.anaSons given .0 .s, in „apeo, o,

«<! 'isr^Tc "" ««•" '8=
-»-

(.1 Aoconlins » auOi, evidenoes obtained and in,o™.„o„ an,
e>.pl.n.t.„„, j|.en to „a, ,l,e Company lv.s received advances ton,

are outstanding for more

«0, Trciptierrrrs'T" *"
«cc.p«„ceo,o:o.,t;:i,':;L""

(vi) In respect of cost records:

We have bee. infamed that the book, ot aeconnt aai„,a„d by the
Cmpmiy are p„r.„„,,„ the „les prescribed by the Centra Govfor the nialntenance ol cost reconis nnder section „au," rt c
Act, 2013 relatPH r ol The Companies013, related to manufacture of electrical goods and electrical
machinery and are of the opinion that prima facie the .
records have been maintained. We have not h 1
examination of the records with a ' ' detailed
accurate and complete Wcomplete. We are reporting based on the information

^ I ~

Z9
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provided to us and the report issued by the Cost Auditor for the previous
year.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

a. The Company is generally regular in depositing with the
undisputed statutoiy dues, including Provident Fund, Employees
tate Insurance. Service Tax, Income-tax, Custom Duty, Excise

Duty, Value Added Tax. Goods and Service Tax. Cess and any
other statutory dues, as recorded in Books of Account. appUcable

the Company. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year end for aperiod more
than SIX months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there
-e no dues of Income Tax. Service Tax. Excise Duty. Value Added
ax. ustom Duty and Goods and Service Tax which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

Name

of Act
Nature

of the

dues

Disputed
amount

(Rs. in

Lakh)

Period to
which

amount

relates

Form where
dispute is pending

Central

Excise

Act

Service

Tax

3.82 F.Y. 2009-10

(Vide order dt.

24.07.12)

CESTAT(Custom
Excise & Service Tax

AppeUate Tribunal)

(viii) In respect of repayment of dues

c( JAIPUR B
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The
Company does not have any outstanding dues in respect of Financial
Institution or debenture holders during the year.

(IX) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. In our
opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us
the term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the
purpose for which they were obtained.

(X) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instance of

atenal fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been
informed of any such case by the management.

(xi) In respect of Managerial Remuneration:

The 1,7 read Sch.a.l. V,o a. Co„p„i„ Act.
IS not apphcable to Government Companies.

(xii)In respect of Nidhi Company;

The C<»p.„y " Therefor., Ms clause i. „o,
^PP^cable to the Company.

(xiii) In respect of Related Parties;

All transactions with thf»

and 177 of The Compl^t l / 20 ^mpanies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details

^ JAIPUR
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have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) In respect of Preferential Allotment / Private Placement of Shares:

According to the information and explanations give to us and on an
overaU examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence-
reporting requirement under clause 3(xiv) are not appUcable to the
company and hence not commented upon.

(XV) In respect of Non-cash transactions with directors:

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
co^ected With him as referred to in section 192 of The Companies Act,

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place : Jaipur

Date: 21.10.2021

UDIN :21403023AAABKI7610

For R Sogani &Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 018755C

Sd/-
Bharat Sonkhiya

Partner

Membership No, 403023

JAIPUR
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CA
R Sogani& Associates

Chartered Accountants
"Shree Dham"
R-20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel; 2222734. 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.coin

Website; www.soganiprofessionals.coin

ANNEXURE -BTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SREPORT OF EVEN DATE

lLted i^Jasthan electronics and instruments™d. ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VBAR ENDED

sZ »•» "y a-.^.O,.to. <lu.lng ae 0.™ .„dl. ,r .oooun,.
aean.mc. LtoiM for 31« March. 2021:-
s.

No.

Directions

Whether the company has
system in place to process all
the accounting transactions
teough IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along

_ the fmancial
implications, if any, may be
stated.

tte^ ii ^
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the fmancial
impact may be stated.

Action Taken

Based on the audit
procedures carried out and
as per the information and
explanations given to us, no
accounting transactions
have been processed/
earned outside the IT
system. Accordingly, there
are no implications on the
integrityof the accounts.

Based on the audit
procedures carried out and
as per the information and
explanations given to us,
there was no restructuring
of existing loans or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by
^e lender to the company
• 1-.^° the company'sinability to repay the loan.

c( JAIPUR )3
\p\
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Impact on
IND AS

Financial

Statements

NIL

NIL



R Soganifis Associates

Chartered Accountants

Whether funds
received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per
its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

Place ; Jaipur

Date: 21.10.2021

UDIN : 21403023AAABKI7610

"Shree Dham"

R-20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: viTvw.soganiprofessionals.com

Based on the audit
procedures carried out, it
was observed that the
Company has utiHzed the
government grant on sale of
EV Chargers to Tata Power
amoimting Rs.3.45 crores
and the same was reversed
because the conditions of
Ind AS 20 were not
complied with.The sanction
is regulated through an
online platform PFMS
wherein the Company's
savings account has been
registered for transmitting
the funds as well as for
utilization of funds.

NIL

For R Sogani a& Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 018755C

Sd/-

Bharat Sonkhiya

Partner

Membership No. 403023

ki ViL( JAIPUR 3
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CA
R Sogani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

"Shree Dham"
R-20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.coni
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.coin

ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT OF EVEN
date to the members of rajasthan electronics and
INSTRUMENTS LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
year ended 31st MARCH, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
rajasthan electronics and instruments limited Cthe Company") as
of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's ResponsibiUty for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for estabUshing and maintaining
mtemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
cntena estabUshed by the Company considering the essential components of
M control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

on ols over Fmanaal Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India nCAF). These responsibilities include the
design Hnplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct Of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company's
po cies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection ofLI
-d errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
toely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

C( JAIPUR a



RSogani &Associates "Shree Dham"
red Accountants R-20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur -302005

Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respon.lMItj 1, to expre.s ao opinion on the Compmys internal lini,nd<a
controls over rmmoll reporting ba«d on our audit We conduoted onr andit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing
.ssued by ICAl and deeined to be prescribed under section 143|10| of the
Ccp^es Act, 2013, to the «cnt .pphcable tc „ audit of internal tnandal
controls, both applicable tc an audit of Internal Financial Control, and, both
»s„ed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those St»dards and
to. Gurdanoe Note re,uire Or.t „e comply with ethleU requirements and pta

inter^l "r" ' '""'•"ce about whether adequate
TT "" »d•med and ,f such controls operated eifeetively in all material respects.

^r audit mvolves performing prooedttre. to obtain audit evidence about the
aquae, o the mte^al financial control. .y..e„ over financial reporting and

finl r «' "tcmal Sn.noi.1 controls over«c^ reporting included cbtainlng understanding of i„t»n,l financW

"•=e^sts, and te.Ung .„d evaluating ,h, design and operating effeotiv.ne.s of
emi cono-cl based on the .s„.sed ri.k. The procedures selected depend on

lha auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risk, of mat î
^..atement of the fm„ci. st.t.ment., whether due to fraud : er^r.
We believe th.t the audit evidenc. we have obtained is sufflden, and
™™.e to prc.de . basis for our audit opimon on the Comp^™
finmroid control, system over anancJal reporting, rs mtemal

3G



RSoganl &Associates «ghree Dham"
OlifirtcrcQ Account&rits d on >* c^tR-20, Yudhishter Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005

Tel: 2222734, 2220735. 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.coin
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
«C.„p„y. reporting
dexgned to proWde re„on.ble .s„ra„„
report »d th, preparation ot n„„cW statements for pu^^o^s to
accordmce with gener.ll, accepted accountmg prindples
AC.n.p.n,, .nternal fi„„clal control „er Hnanctal reporttag IncWe. those
policies and procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail
accuratdy fajn, transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that trarxsactions are recorded as

w.th generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Con^pany are being n.ade only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

ratl'
that could have amatenal effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal i i
Reporting

.-de Of controls^^ri^r
™:r~::p:rt=^^^.e mte™. .maneial co„.„i o„r ,„anc.. repcrt^eeome

(^'"11c( JAIPUR )9
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/^A 1 ^ ®°Sani &Associates "Shree Dham"Chartered Accountants r_20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur -302005
^ Tel; 2222734, 2220735, 2220736

E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compUance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
audit, the following material weaknesses have been identified in the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over
finanaal reporting as at March 31,2021:

(a| Keeping in view the =lje, n.ttm and oomple»ties of the bumes, the
Company,, .t^engthened alongwlth ^d„aic
review of the Fmancial Statments of the Company.

(b) The Company do not have an appropriate internal control system for
obtainmg external confirmation from Trade Receivables and Trade
Payables on periodic basis. Hence, the same have not been made
available to us and we are unable to comment on the operating
effectiveness oftiiis system.

(=) The Co„pa„, ^ no. have appropriate .yatetn for identiflction and
categonaitton of tta vendor, into l«icro, Stnall and Medium Enterprises
as required under MSMED Aot, 2006 and other related aspects.

e„^ nnanetl control over flnandal reporting, such that 0,„e 1, .
reasonable possibility th.t aniaterial mlss.atement of the Cotupany. annul or
»te„„ nnanoi. «i ^

38
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R Sogani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Qualified Opinion

"Shxee Dham"
R-20, Yudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail; rsa@soganiprofessionals.coin
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

nour opinion, the Company has, in aU material respects, maintained adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2021 based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabHshed by the

con^dertn, e.aen,,.,

N„„ „„ A„dlt of inttrn., C„„,„u O.e, F,„„dal Reporting
...ue. 0, a.e o, Aco„„„«„„ .^optL^
^.owp....o.o o, .,0 « 2
«h.ov™ or or c„n.o. tt.e Co„p„,,

31,^021.''°"^°^^ reporting were operating effectively as of March
We have considered the material wealcnesses identified and reported above in

":zr3r::r; -
wealo^esses do not aZTJ'"™
Company. ™ the

Place : Jaipur

Date: 21.10.2021

U0IN : 21403023AAABKI7610
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For R Sogani &Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 018755C

Sd/-

Bharat Sonkhiya

Partner

Membership No. 403023
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^ R Sogani& Associates
Chartered Accountants

"Shree Dham"

R-20, "Vudhishter Marg, 'C'-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel: 2222734, 2220735. 2220736
E-mail: rsa@soganiprofessionals.com
Website: www.soganiprofessionals.com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Rajasthan Electronics &
stmments Limited for the year ended 31« March 2021 in accordance with

rcLoTTrH-'''"'"''""''"" ConxptroUer &Auditor General&AG) of Indxa under section 143(5) of The Companies Act,2013 and certify
hat we have compUed with all the Directions/Sub-Directions issued to us

Place : Jaipur

Date: 21.10.2021

40

For R Sogani &Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 018755C

Sd/.

Bharat Sonkhiya

Partner

Membership No. 403023

C/ JAIPUR )g
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAJASTHAN
ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Rajasthan Electronics &Instruments Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Report dated 21
October,2021.

I, on behalfof the Comptroller and Auditor Genera] of India, have conducted asupplementary
aud„ ofthe financial statements of Rajasthan Electronics and Instnunents Limited for the year
ended 31 March. 2021 under section 143(6)(a) ofthe Act. This supplementary audit has been
^ed out mdependently without access to the working papers ofthe statutory auditor and is
lumted pnmanly to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and aselective
examination ofsome ofthe accounting records.

o.ll» tel. .f ^ ^

ZZZ17~~

Place: NewDelhi
Dated: 09.12.2021

4\

For and on behalf ofthe
Comptroller &Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Vidhu Sood)
Principal Director of Audit

(Industry &Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Ci JAIPUR



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA IKDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR.302034, RAJASTHAN

cm - U51395RJ1981GOI002249

£MAIL-flii_acct@reiljp.coiii
BALANCE SHEET ASAT MARCH 31, 2021

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated
Partienlan

Notes

ASSETS

II. RoB-onmnt Assets

l(a| PropcTQf, plant and equipment
|{b) Capital work-in-progress
|(cl Intangible assets

(i) Technlcai Know How
|{d) Financial assets

(1) Trade receivables

(ii) Other nnancia] assets
j(c) Deffered Tax Asset (Net J
1(1) Other non-current assets
ITotal Hon-ciutent Assets

III. Corrent Assets
[(a) Inventories
|(b) Financial assets

(i)Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iil) Bank baJances other than (si) above
(iv)Other flnancial assets

(c) Current tax assets
j(d) Other current assets
iTotalCnrrentAssets

jTotal Assets (I +UJ

EQUrr? AND UABILmES
Ir Equity
1(a) Equity share capital
j{b) Other Equi^
iTotal Equity

LIABILITIES
n. Non-eujrrent Liabilities

j(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

j(b) Provisions
(c) Other non-current liabUities

iTotal Noa-conent

jlU. Cturent UabUlties
j{a) Financial li^iiities

(f) Borrowings
(iij Trade payables

W outstodmg du« Of micro

(Hi) Other financial liabilities

j(b) Other current liabilities
|{c) Provisions

jTotal Current Liabilities

jlV. Total Liabilities (II +III)
jTotel Equity and Liabilities (I»IVl

accompanying notes to the Finanaai Statements [l-sT
As per our separate report ofeven date
For R Sogani &Assodates
Chartered Acoeuntaats
FRN01875SC

Sd/-

(BHARAT SONKHIYA)
Partner

M. No. 403023

Place: Jaipur
Date :21.Z0.202I
WJIN ! 21403023AAABKI7610

32.56,88,578 17.97,72,417

18,91.03,090

42.

2.44,98,S56
1,09.57,037

16,58,72,977

65,929

82,70.83,177

3.05,23,325
69.34,319

10,26.24.924

4.57,612

80,94,15,687

10 23.20,08,445

1.75,73,96.749
8.67,06.967

1,76,83,760
3,16.59,427

6.55,80,687
82.83,034

27,15,53,876

1.79.64.29,314
12,54.293

3.41,46.470
4.31.45,655

4,66,93.357

''.26.41,239

16A

16B

17

2,72,64,02,246

12.25.00.000
68,83,75,331

37,08,W6

2,72,91.990
2.88,86.633

5,98,87.619

37,98,79,974

1,05.24,66,593

3.08,35,414

31,42,03.203
7.82.57.112

1,85,56,42.296

1,91.55,29.915

2,72.64,02.246

2,23,58.64,204

12,25,00,000

81,68,15,418
93,93,15,418

60,53.258

39,37,203

26.79,999

2,69,60.336
3,96,30,816

9,74.59,347

32.65.87,971

1,02,55,45,400

4.16.65.284

21.51.81.370
5.98.94.285

1,76,63,33.657

1.80,59.64.473

2,74.62.79.891

For and on behalf of the Board of Director.

Sd/.

(AshokPathak)
l^eetor

DIN: 06948918

Sd/-
(RakesbChopra)

Managing Director
DIN: 08732688

-/ AV»\

Sd/-

(Axnlt Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

Sd/-

(Subhash Agrawal)
ChiefFinancial OfHcer

JAIPUR



V.

VI.

RAJASTHAJS ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN

CIN . US139SRJ1981GOI002249

EMAIL-fm_acct@remp.com
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

(All amounts in

Particulars

Revenue from Operations
II. Other income

HI. Total Income (I + U)
IV. Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Change in inventories offinished goods
Employeebenefits expense
Finance costs

Depredation, Impaiiment and amortisation expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (IH-IV)
Add: Exceptional items
Profit / (Loss) before
Less: Tax expense
1. Current tax

2. Provision Reversal

4. Deferred tax

Total Tax Expense
Vn. Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-VI)
VUI. Other Comprehensive Income

A(i) Items that wiU nothp r^classified fn profit nr
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans

proflforTi''" redassified to

Total other comprehensive income (Vm»A (i)+B(i))
DC. Total comprehensive income for the year (VH+VIH)

Earnings per equi^ share
(1) Basic(inRs.)
(2) Diluted [in Rs.l

accompanying notes to the Financial Statements {1-36 f

As perour separate report bfeven date

For R Sogani &Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 018755C

Sd/.

(BHARAT SONKHIYA)
Partner

M. No. 403023

Notes

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Year ended March 31,
2021

1,47,44.20,173

1,22,12,999

1,48,66,33,172

81,84,48,531

50,74,332

35,31,69,447

1,47,76,219

4,36,08,080

44,20,50,925

1,67,71,27,534

(19,04,94,362

(19,04,94,362)

2,50,784

{6,29.72,579)
(6.27.21.795)

(12.77,72,5671

(9,45.994

2,75,474

(6,70,520)

(12,84,43,087)

(10.43)
(10.43)

2021

? , unless otherwise stated

Year ended March 31,
2020

1,10,91,30,454

1.20.77,586

1,12,12,08.040

67,29,37.799
(6,17.27,337)

35.28,35.487

1,32.04,146

1,83,26,997

41,93,07,245

1,41,48,84,337
(29,36,76,297

(29,36,76,297)

(2,13.01,825)
(10,17,11,146)

(12,30,12,971)
(17.06.63,3261

(1.52.7o,462j
44,48.214

(1,08,27,248)

(18,14,90,574)

(13.93)
(13.93)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/.

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

DIN: 06948918

Sd/-

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

DINj 08732688

Place : Jaipur
Date : 21.10.2021
UDIN : 21403023AAABKI7610

Sd/-

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

Sd/-

(Subhash Agrawal)
Chief Financial Officer

c( iAiPUR
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RAJA8THAS ELECTRONICS AKD INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2^AKPimA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR.302034, RAJASTHAJI

CIN- US139SRJ1981GOI002249

EMAIL-fin_Rect(gieUjp.com
STATEMENT OP CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAK ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars

Ja. Cash Cows from operating »ctivltie»
IProfit/ (Loss) for the year
lAdJustmeats for:
Income tax expense recognised inprofit orloss

jAUowances for bad debts
Los5/(profit) on sale ofproperty, plant and equipment
Assets Written Back

IPenal^ Ag. Late Supply- SPV
iFinance costs recognised in profit or loss
Interest incomc recognised inprofit orloss

iDepreciation andamortisation
llmpairment ofassets
^ generated from operation, before working capital chan»-
Movementa inworking capital: P cnanges
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables

[(Increase) / Decr^se inother assets
|(Increase)/Decrease in inventories
Increase/ (Decrease) intrade payables

IIncrease/(Decrease) in provisions
Increase/(Decrea8e) inother payables

Cashgenerated from operations
Income Taxes F^d
Net earfi generated by operating activiOe,

B. Cash flows from investing activiUes
Payments for proper^, plant and equipment

Ic tT'T" .cUrttta.C. Cash flows firom financing activitie.
jProceeds from Borrowings
jRepayment of borrowings
Dividends paid onequity shares

[Dividend TaxPaid
iFinance cost paid
Net (used inj/ generated in financine acUvitie.

Net increa«/ (decr«ue) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the besinnioR of the yeai-

ReconciiiaUon ofCash andCash

Particolars

•Csh and ch per No„ „

2 Figu.., for previous year have
3 Brackets indicate cash outflow unifonmty inpresentatioa.

Sec accompanirt^ „„tes to Ftoaoeial statemeate (1-M

For R Sogaai &Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 01875SC

Sd/.
(BHARAT SONKHIYAJ

Partner
M. No. 403023

Place ; Jaipur
Date : 21.10.2021
TOIN j 21403023AAABKI7610 A4

Year ended March 31, 2021

(12.77.72.567)

(6,27.21,795)
7.21.57,016

6,34,102

2.35,673

1.79,69,912
1.47,76.219

(1.00,29.622)
2,56.67,798
1.79.40.282

(5,11,42.982)

(2,70.99.782)
4,08.54,828
3,95,45.431
7.99,84,989

4,29,74.818
9.01,18,241

26,63,78,525
21.52,35,543
(2.02.32.74.-?f
19,50.02,800

(13,74.842)
33,918

1,00.29.622

87,38,698

(10,35.12,605)

(1.47,76,219)

(11,82,88,824)

8.54.52.674

12,54,293

onless otherwise stated ,
Year ended March 31, 2020

(17.06.63.326)

(12.30,12.971)
9,07,92,139

1.32,04.146

(1,13.46,445)
1.83,26.997

(18,26,99,460)

91.52,21.404

(1,98.72.938)
(7.70.01.405)

(52.61.01,587)
(1.01,16.361)

(il.03.63.05I
17.17.66,062

11,09.33,398)
_(3.70.74.244|

(4,80,07,642)

(5,65,41,1371
1,47.824

87,09.173

(4,76,84,140)

9.74,59.347

(1,25.00,000)
(2,45.00,000)

150,36,030)
(1,55.49,889)

3,98,73.428

(5.58.18.3M1

5,70,72,647

^ 1> Year ended March 31, 2020

8.67.06.967

8,67.06.967"
12.54,293

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirector.

Sd/-

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

DIN; 06948918

Sd/-

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

Sd/-
(Rakesh Chopra) / s"

Managing Director/>Sv'̂
DIN: 08732688 "

hi JA'
Sd/.

(Subhash Agrawal)
ChiefFinancial Officer

LUR



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS A.\D INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAJPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN

CIN - US1395RJ1981GOI002249

BMAIL«nii_acct^reiljp.com

Statement of changesin equityfor the year ended March31 (Allamounts in f. unlCSSotherwise stated \

No of shares Amount
Balance as at 01.04.2019 Period ended
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31.03.2020
Changes in equity share capital during Wie year
Balance as at 31.03.2021

1,22,50,000 12,25,00.000

1,22,50,000 12,25,00,000
-

1,22,50,000 12,25,00,000

statementofchange, in fo, the year March 31.2n:tl

Balance as at March31, 2020
ProSt/(l-oss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the v.«r n.,of income tax
Totalcomprehensive income forthe rear
Payment of dividends
Tax on Dividend

Transfer from General Reserve
Balanceas at March 31, 2021

statement of chax..,, m

b. Other equity

Balanceas at March 31, 2019
Profit for the year
,Other comprehensive income forthe v.»r
[Total comprehensive income forthe year"
Payment of dividends
Tax on Dividend

Transfer from General Reserve
Balanceas at March 31, 2020
See «^uypanymg notes to the Tinanaal Statements (1-36)

As perourseparate report ofeven date

For R Soganl Bt Associates
^^**rtered Accouatants
FRN018755C

sd/.

(BHARAT SONiOnyA)
Partner

U. No. 403023

Place ciJaipur
Date ; 21.10.2021
CDIN: 21403023AAABKI76ia

Reserves and surplus

Oeaeral reserve

81,23,45.363

(13.00,00,0001

68,23.45,363

Retained earnings

2.82,55.458
(12,77,72.567)

(12,77.72,5671

13.00,00,000
3,04,82.891

(All amottnU ia t, anlew otherwi.« stated )

Items of other
eompreheasive

Income

Remeasuretnent of
Net Deflned Benefit

Plan

(2.37.85,403)

(6.70,520)
(6,70,5201

(3,44,55,923)

Total

81.68.15.418
(12.77,72,567)

(6,70.5201
(12.84.43.087]

68,83,72,331

(All amounts ia t. unless otherwise stated

Reserves and surplus

General reserve

1,02,23,45,363

(21,00,00,000)

81,23,45,363

Retained earnings

1.84,54,814

(17,06,63.326)

(17.06,63.3261

(2.45.00.000)
150,36.030)

21,00.00,000

2.82,55,458

Items of other

comprehensive
income

Remeasuremeat of
Net Defined Benefit

Piaw

(1.29,58.155)

(1,08,27,248)

(1.08.27.2481

(2,37,85,403)

Total

1,02.78,42,022

(17,06.63,326)
(1.08,27,248)

(18,14,90.5741

(2,45.00.000)
(50.36.030)

81,68,15.418

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Sd/.

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

OIN: 06948918

Sd/-

(Ajait Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

kY=( JAIPUR]!

Sd/-

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

DIN: 08732688

Sd/-

(Subhash Agrawal)
Chief FinaaciaJ Ofllcer
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General Information &Significant Accounting Policies forming part of
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2021

1. General information:

Rajasthan Electronics &Instruments Limited, Jaipur (REIL) is incorporated and domiciled in
M.a hav.g registered office at 2, Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi Road, Jaipur. Tlte Company

RajasZ r""! shareholding) and Government ofRajasthan through Rajasthan State Industrial Development and Investment Co.por.tion Ltd
Jaipur (RIICO) with share holding of49%. *
Tfc Co„p», ^

PSU RED. . fc .,E1« Milk Ante„d s.l„ E.^

".r,
2. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

3. Significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies are set out below:
3.1 Statementof mmpliannf*

-S Standards

JAIPUR
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3.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
('Ind AS'), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013,
amended from time to time.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for followmg
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities,
ii. Defined Benefit Plans-Plan Assets

The fmancial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.
Current and Non-Current Classification: The Company presents assets and liabilities in the
Balance Sheet based on Current/Non-Current classification.
An asset is treated as Current when it is-

1. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
ii. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

ni. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle aliability

for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
.V. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all otlier liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

C( JAIFUK )
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN
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EMAIL-fin_acct@reiIjp.com

3.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in confonnity with Ind AS requires management to
malce estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the apphcafon of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The principal accounting estimates used
have been described under the relevant income/expense and/or asset/liability item in these
financial statements. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of these
Fmancal Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

3.4 Property, plant and eQiiipmPnf
Property, plant and equipment acquired by the Company are reported at acquisition cos, with
deductions for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding readable taxes) and expenses, such
as dehve^ and handling costs, installation, leg^ services and consultancy service, directly
attributable to bnngmg the asset to the site and in working condition for its intended use
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as aseparate asset, as
pp« only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will

flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. AH other repairs and
—ce are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is amortized over the life of the lease
Depreciation IS recognised so as to write off the cost less their residual values over their useful

estimated usefiil lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on aprospective

basis. Assets costing . 5.000 or less are fully depreciated in the year ofpurchase

JAIPUR
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An Item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or wlien no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
^.sing on the disposal or retirement of an item ofproperty, plant and equipment is determined as
flie difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
m Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress"

3.5 Intangible

h-gw. A.« „ .,.„d . ^
»ortz«lo./d«pW„n ..d tap.™ if s«th cos, M.te

purtas. p„„,

workmg condition for the intended use.

mrop™. ,„l, „h„ i, ,s p„b.M. »„ ^ ^
flow to the emity and the cost can be measured reliably.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible
^sets are amortized on astraight-line basis over the period oftheir expected usefiil lives
The estimated usefiil life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on anumber of factors
nc uing the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as

xpenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset
IV p„i„j ^

e«h p,„,p„,i.e,,, If.ppropri.,.
0.». o, tas.,

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as

If ' ^ >* \
to f
c( JAIPUR g
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN
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incurred unless technical and conunercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future economic
benefits are probable, the company has as intention and ability to complete and use or sell the
software and the costs can be measured reliably. THe costs which can be capitalized mclude the cost

.0 material, direct labour, overhead cost that are directly attributable to preparing the asset for its
intended use

3.6 Impairment of tanpihie anri intanpihiB nther th«„
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property
^t and Equipmem and intangible assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Unit

CGI^ to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
OSS. Ifany such indication exists, the recoverable amount of anasset or CGU is estimated in order

to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
LOU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent asset's
canning amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's
a.r value less cost ofdisposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
ows, discounted to their presem value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments ofthe time value ofmoney and risk specific to the assets
assets with indefinite usefiii iives and intangible assets not yet available for use are

tested for impairment annually, or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired
Apreviously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been achange in tte
assumptions used to detennine the asset's recoverable amoum since the last impainnent loss was
-ogmse .The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
ecoverable amount, nor exceed the carry.g amount that would have been determined ne

depreciatio, had no impainnent loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such retell
Zr '1 ^ -ount inWhich case, the reversal is treated as arevaluation increase.

SO
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
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3.7 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower ofcost and net realizable value. However, materials and other
Items held for use mthe production of inventories are not written down below cost if the fini^hH
products mwhich they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is
computed on aFIFO basis. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of
purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Cost of inventories comprises of all cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition and valued on the basis ofFIFO method.
The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs ofcompletion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
The inventory in which no transactions of purchases/sales/consumption occurred during the
financial year are classified as non moving inventory whereas the inventories in which less than
20% transactions occurred are classified as slow moving inventory. These inventories are
Identified on the year end and accordingly written down to the twenty percent of its value.
However, if realizable value is higher than the actual cost than, no impact is taken

3.8 Revenue Recognition

• According to Ind AS 115 which establishes acomprehensive framework for determining
whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized.

• The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to acustomer. The revenue
•s recognized to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation
satisfied. Performance obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of control of asset
(good or service) to acustomer is done over time and in other cases, performance obligation
.s satisfied at apoint in time. For performance obligation satisfied over time, the revenue
r^ognmon is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction ofperformance
obhgation.

JAIPUR
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Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts ,service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
mcentives. .f any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes
taxes collected from customers.

Transactmn price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects it to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to acustomer excluding amounts
collected on behalf ofathird party. Variable consideration is estimated using the expected
value method or most likely amount as appropriate in agiven circumstance. Payment terms
agreed with acustomer are as per business practice and the financing component, if
significant, is separated fi-om the transaction price and accounted as interest income.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the tems of the contract there is
no contmuing managerial involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. The Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a
degree usually associated with ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any
trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government which are levied on sales such as Goods and Service Tax etc
Revenue from services rendered is recognized based on agreements/ arrangements with the
cusomers, over tune by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of perfonnance

Igafons at the reporting period and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably

Hi—]i
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
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Use ofsignificantjudgments in revenue recognition

The Company scontracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple
products and services to acustomer. The Company assesses the products / aservice
promised macontract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract.
Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgment to determine the
deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such
deliverables.

The Company uses judgment to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for
a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each
distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is
not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate
the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

• The Company exercises judgment in determining whether the performance obligation
IS satisfied at apoint in time or over aperiod of time. The Company considers
indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment
for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service .transfer of
significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer
etc.

Interest Income

Interest Income from aFinancial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.

3.9 EmployeeBenefits

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

C( JAIPUR /
cv.v
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For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end
of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excludmg net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with acharge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period mwhich they occur. Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected hnmediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of aplan amendment. Net
mterest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the begimiing of the period to the net
defined benefit liability orasset.

Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:
•service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on

curtailments)and

•net interest expense or income; and

•re-measurement

c.™p», P,™ a, ^ ^
. Im. ^ ^

past service costs.

T^e ret^ement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual
or surplus m Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this

ca cu ation ,s limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the fonn of
refunds from the plans or reductions in friture contributions to the plans. Aliability for a

[c( JAIPUR )|
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• Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees renderthe services.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in
respect ofservices provided by employees up to the reporting date.

3,10 Financia! instruments

Financial Assets:

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes aparty to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

On^ initial recognition, afinancial asset is recognized at fair value, in case of financial assets
which are recognized at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost is
recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss, ta other cases, the transaction cost isadjustedto the
Fairvalue of theFinancial Asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at:
Amortized cost

Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables and loans are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are
held at amortized cos, using the effective interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit
osses. The EIR ,s the rate that discounts estimated iuture cash income through the expected life

ot tmancial instrument.

jvi
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Debt Instruments:

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income CFVOCI') or fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL') till derecognition on the basis of
(I) The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
(ii) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(a) Measured at amortized cost:

Fmancial assets that are held within abusiness model whose objective is to hold fmancial assets
morder to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate ('EIR') method less
impairment, if any.

The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

(b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Fmancial assets that are held within abusiness model whose objective is achieved by both, selling
financal assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
mterest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income measured
using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognized in the Statement ofProfit and
Loss. On derecognition. cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
the equity to 'other income' in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(c) Measured at fair vaJue through profit or loss:
Afinancial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified sFVTPL Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income
and dividend income if any. recognized as 'other income' in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

f
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Derecognition of Financial Asset

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
asset.

Impairment of Financial Asset

• Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to
initial recognition other than fmancials assets in FVTPL category.

• For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the
Company recognizes 12 month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial
assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the fmancial asset has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition.

• The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses ifthe
credit risic on fmancial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition.

For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. The
Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward looking estimates are analyzed.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognized in Statemem of Profit and
Loss.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes aparty to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortized cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of
trade payables. they are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities are
held at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method

( JAIPUK X
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Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit and loss is measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Derecognition ofFinancial Liability
Afinancial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

3.11 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence ofaprincipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The fair value of an asset or aliability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

Afair value measurement ofanon-financial asset takes into account amarket participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

sa
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as awhole:

• Level 1 —

Level 2

Level 3-

Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the fmancial statements on arecurring basis the
Company detemiines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessmg categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as awhole) at the end ofeach reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
labilmes on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level

of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3.12Provisinns and Continpenf Liahilitipc
Provisions are recognized when the Company has apresent obligation Oegal or constructive) as a
result of apast event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The amount recognized as aprovision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertamties surrounding the obligation.

c( JAIPUR
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When the Company expects some or all of aprovision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
Statement ofProfit and Loss net ofany reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted using acurrent pre
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as afinance cost.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is apossible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control ofthe Company or apresent obligation
that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or areliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3>13 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take asubstantial period of time to get ready for their
mtended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the-assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization
All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

3.14 Income Tay&s

facome tax expense for the year comprises of currem tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to an item which is recognized directly
in Other Comprehensive Income.

GO
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN
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Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous
years. Interest income/expense and penalty, if any. related to income tax is included in current tax
expense.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax lossescan
be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is alegally enforceable right to
set offthe recognized amounts and there is an imention to settle the asset and the liability on anet
basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is alegally enforceable
nght to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

g"' -11'
c ( Jaipur ;BjJaipur

' V ^
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3.15 Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency closing rates ofexchange at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as
an adjustment to mterest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as cost of assets.
Non-monetary items tliat are measured in terms of historical cost in aforeign currency are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetwy items measured at
fair value in aforeign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e.. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI
or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognized in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss,,
respectively).

3.16 Government Granf

he Government Grants (Grant in Aid) are accounted for in accordance with Ind-AS 20 The
entity shall consider the conditions and obligations that have been, or must be, met when
identifymg the costs for which the benefit of the Grant is intended to compensate
Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.
Government grants are recognized in Statement of profit and loss on asystematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
.mended to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the
company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized as
deferred revenue in the Balance sheet and transferred to Statement of profit and loss on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assas—..

_\i\M
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED

2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN
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3.17 Leases

The Company assesses atcontract inception whether a contract is, orcontains, a lease. Acontract

is, or contains, a lease ifit conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for aperiod of
time in exchange for consideration.

Company as Lessee

Right-of-Use (ROD) assets are recognised at inception ofacontract or arrangement for significant
lease components at cost less lease incentives, ifany. ROU assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of ROU assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct cost incurred and lease payments
made at or before the lease commencement date. ROU assets are generally depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and estimated useful lives of the underlying assets on astraight line
basis. Lease term is determined based on consideration of facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or not to exercise atermination option. Lease
payments associated with short-term leases and low value leases are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss on astraight line basis over the term ofthe relevant lease.
The Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be
made on the date of recognition of the lease. Such lease liabilities do not include variable lease
payments (that do not depend on an index or arate), which are recognised as expense mthe
periods in which they are incurred. Interest on lease liability is recognised using the effective
mterest method. Lease liabilities are subsequently increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. The carrying amount of lease liabilities is also remeasured
upon modification of lease arrangement or upon change in the assessment of the lease term. The
effect of such remeasurements is adjusted to the value ofthe ROU assets.

\ a'c( JAIPUR g
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3.18 Earnings per Sharp

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the period attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the
conversion ofpotential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding.
Without acorresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
IS adjusted for the effects ofall dilutive potential equity shares. °

3.19 Non-Current assets held fnr Snip

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through asale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset and its sale is highly
probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as acompleted sale within one year from the date of classification.
Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortized
No. ^
and fair value less costs to sell and are presented separately in the Balance Sheet.

3.20 Dividends

approved by shareholders.

'•uC
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3.21 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents in tiie Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and Banl<
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances
with banks and other bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation. Short term and liquid
mvesmients being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as
part ofcash and cash equivalents.

3.22 Operatintz Setrments

Operating segments are reported in amamier consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chtef opemtmg decision-maker (CODM), The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Corporate
Management Committee.

Segments are organized based on businesses which have similar economic characteristics as well
as exh.b.t similarities in nature of products and services offered, the nature of production
processes, the type and class ofcustomer and distribution methods.

&8m» „ ^ ^
= i. ^ ^ of „

..,te ,.i segnan. resute b,ta ^
corporate expenses and taxes.

-Un.ll.„d Co,...„ Expa.„- few. „ ^
attributable to the enterprise as awhole.
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3.23 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of anon-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

3.24 Prior Period Errors

Pnor period errors include omissions and misstateraents arising from a failure to use reliable
information that was available or could have been obtained when financial statements for those
periods were approved for issue.

Material prior period errors relating to the last comparative period will be shown by restating the
comparative figures ofBalance sheet and Statement of Profit and loss, wherever necessary. Thus.
It wiU be disclosed in the comparative financial statements as if the error had not even occurred.

3.25 Event after reporting period
The 'events after the reporting period' are classified into two categories:

•Adjusting Events: Adjusting events are those that provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end ofthe reporting period; and

. Non Adjusting Events: Non-adjusting events are those that are indicative ofconditions that
arose after the reporting period

JAIPUR
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Amounts recognised in financial statements are adjusted to reflect adjusting events after the
reporting period. Amounts recognised in financial statements are not adjusted to reflect non-
adjusting events after the reporting period. If non-adjusting events after the reporting period are
matenal, then such events are disclosed along with the nature of the event and an estimate of its
financial effect.

For R Sogani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 018755C

Sd/-

(BHARAT SONKHIYA)
Partner
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Place: Jaipur
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN
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Note. .k. ,h. M„ch 31. 2021 ,Co„W ,
Note : 5 Intangible Assets '
Current Year

(All amounts in < , unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Technical Know-How

Subtotal fa)

Previous Year

Particulars

Technical Know-How

Subtotal (a)

(5^

Balance as at

April 1, 2020

72,70.376
72,70,376

Balance as at

April 1. 2019

72,70,376
72,70,376

Cost or deemed cost

Additions

from

separate

acquisitions

Additions from

internaJ

developments

Disposals or
classifled as

held for sale

Cost or deemed cost

Additions

from

separate

acquisitions

Additions from

internal

developments

Disposals or
classlHed as

held for sale

Balance as at

March 31,
2021

72,70,376

72,70,376

Balance as at

March 31,
2020

72,70,376

72,70,376

Balance as at

April 1, 2020

Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Amortisation

expense

Adjustments

72,70,376

72,70,376

Balance as at

March 31,
2021

72,70.376

72,70.376

Balance as at

April 1, 2019

Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Amortisation

expense

72,64,667 5,709

5,709

Adjustments Balance as at

March 31,

2020

72,70,376

72,70,376

Carrying Amount

As at March

31,2021
As at March 31,

2020

Carrying Amount

As at March

31. 2020
As at March 31,

2019

5,709

5,709

_ ri
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Rajasthan electronics and instruments limited
2,KANAKPURA industrial AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAW

Clir - U5139SRJ1981GOI002249

„ . - . ®'MAIL-fin_acct@relIJp.coinNote, forming part of the Financial Statement, for the year ended March 31. 2021 (Contd.)
{All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated'

(a) Unsecured, considered good
Total

From Related Party
(a) Unsecured, considered good
Prom Others

(a) Unsecured, considered good
(b) Doubtful

Less:Allowance fordnnhrtiil debts
Total

A» at March 31, 2021

2.44,98,656

2.44,98,656

As at March 31, 2021

1,82,400

1,75,72,14,349
20,75.82,209

20.75.82.20q

1,75.73.96.749

As at March 31, 2020

3,05,23,325

3,05,23,325

As at March 31, 2020

1,05,000

1.79,63,24,314

13.54,25,193

13.54.25.193
1,79.64.29.314

pe foUowing is the analysis of deferred tax Assets/tLiabilities) presented in the balance sheet:
IA. at March 31, 2021 IAs at March 31, 2020

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets
Net

Year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars

(3.43.31.430)
20,02,04,407

be realizcd^e i--come a., ass«s »ill

financial year taking mto account forecasts of future taxable results '® assessed by management at the close of each

(4,16,19,324)
14,42,44.248

Opening balance
Recognised

in profit or

loss

Recognised
in other

comprehensive
income

Closing balance

i^eierred tax asset./(UabmUesJ in relation to!

Property, plant andequipment
H|Pair Value of financial assets

Allowance forDoubtful Debts3Deferred revenue
Deferred expense
Provisions forEmployee Benefit
Tax on losses (Cany Forward Losses)
Deferred Grant

1iTotal

(3,81.73.574)
18.63,674

3,94.35,816
44,28,004

(34,45.750)
4,29,57.763

5.55,58,986

10,26.24.924

TO

71.761

(5.35,576)
2,10,12,123
(31,33.991)
24.16,133

1.07,50.531

27,32,145

2,48,59,453

6,29,72,579

JAIPUR

2.75,474

2,75,474

(3,33,01,813)
13.28.098

6.04.47.939
12.94,013

(10,29,617)
5,39,83,773
5,82.91.131

2.48,59,453
16.58,72.977



Year ended March 31, 2020

Particulars Opening balance Recognised
in profit or
loss

Recognised
in other

comprehensive

Closing balance

Deferred tax assets/(Uabllltles) In relation t

Property, plant and equipment
Fair Value of ilnandal assets

Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Deferred revenue

Deferred expense

Provisions for Employee Benefit
Tax on losses {Carry Forward Losses )

Total

o:

(3,97,90,871)

26,87,838

1,29,97,146

1,26,06,935

(98,55,660)

1.78,20.176

(35,34,436)

16,17.297

(8,24.164)

2,64,38,670

(81,78,931)
64,09.910

2,06,89,378

5,55,58,986

10,17,11,146

44,48.214

44,48,214

{3,81,73,574)

18,63,674

3.94,35,816

44.28.004

(34,45,750)

4.29,57,768

5,55,58,986

10,26,24,924

9. Other financial assets

Particulars

From Related Party
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

-Secunty Deposit
40,470 40,470

Others -

-Security Deposit
10,91.365 10,65,365-Loans & Advances to employees
3.88.887 4,00,189•Cash and bank balances not available

for immediateuse (See Note below) 94,36,315 54,27,295

Total
1,09,57,037 69,34,319

Note: Particulars of cash and bank balances not available for immediate use.

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Bank Balances (includinginterest accrued
thereon) not available for immediate use
being deposits pledged with bank as margin
money.

2.71,20,075 3,95,73,765

Less: Amount reflectedunder Other Bank
Balance (Note 1lAj 1,76,83.750 3.41.46,470

Amount reflected under other financial
assets - non-current [Note 9A] 94,36,316 54,27,295

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
- Security Deposits

8,09,500 8,09,500- Loans to Staff
25,447 76,286- Earnest Money

3,01,76,480 4,16.11.869- Subsidy Receivable
6,48,000 6,48,000Total

3,16,59,427 4,31,45,655

7)
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Hote. forming part of the rin.nci.l St.t.m.nts for the year ,„d.d March 31, 2021 (Contd.)

(All amount* inf , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Inventories

Raw materials

Raw Material in Production Department
Finished goods

Packing Material

Stores and spares
Total

Am at March 31, 2021

7,50.19,875

4,40,27,223

9,17.03.145

2,77,560

2,09,80.542

23,20,08,446

As at March 31, 2020

12.40,26,377

2,99,02,281

9.67,77,477

4.17.831

2.04,29,910
27,15,53,876

10.4 The above inventoiy includes Non Moving inventory of Rs 43 fi9dQi oi • .Rs90.52,583. "ivciiiory orks #c1,W,491 and Slow moving inventory of

'X\^. -I'VCifriftDi's-; •

Particulars

Balances with Banks

PNBSavings Account
Others

Cash on hand

n

ri

Cash and cash equivalents

L^thigjr. Bank Balances
Particulars

Bank Deposits pledged with bank asmargin
money (maturity mor« than3 monthsbut
lessthan 12months)
Total

12. Other assets

Particulars

Others -

-Prepaid expenses
Total

t'JJpn.Gii

As at March 31, 2021

8,66,65,866

8,22.66,865

43,99,001

41,101

The Company has received a Grant ofRs 8 15 08 onn 12,54,293

As at March 31, 2021

1.76.83.760

As at March 31, 2020

11.32,192

11,32,192

1,22,101

As at March 31, 2020

3,41,46.470

scoured by first charge over r«ed and movable Capital of'fe Comp"r

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

65,929 4,57,612
65,929 4,57,612

C( JAIPUR
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Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

- Advance againstexpenses to employees
1.82,719 5,37,729

Prepaid expenses
12.04,193 16,33,896Other Advances
34,05,542 1,81,25.887

Advances to Vendors
14.10,223 88,81.877GST Adjustable

Total
20.80,357

82,83,034
1,34,61.850

4,26,41,239

Particulars

l^dliabilities

Current tax assets

Benefitof tax losses to be carried back to
recover taxes paid in prior periods

Advance Payment of taxes

Current tax UablUtles
Income tax payable

Current ta* Assets / (Liabilities)

As at March 31, 2021

6.74,21,467
6.74.21.467

18.40.780

18.40.780

6,55,80,687

73

As at March 31, 2020

4.85,34.137

4.8S.34.137

18.4Q.7«n

18.40.780

4,66,93,357

.si .

^1^



RAJASTHAM ElECTROWICS AlfO IHSTHUMKIfTS LMTeo
ajCAKAKPURA ITODSTWAI, ARZA^AIPUll.30a034, RAJASTKAff

CIK• C5139SRJ198la01002349

r«Bil«d Mueh 31,2021( Conttf.)

lAU ajBouBta int. imlew o(hi»nri» [
A»At Uareli 31, 3031 Aj at Uareh 31, 3030

E<iuily share capita]
ToUl

Autheiiaad Shara capita]

15,000,000 equiryshares ofRg. i0M„.K
I«sueo ana sutoeritod capital oompriM.'
1,23.50.000 fiUly paid wpij^ shares of Rs. 10 eac)i
(asatMgrdi31.2020; I.22.S0Qnni

!<• 1Mowmcnt tftuinfth« pfied

Pwticulan

——^ Nuaibarof abarai
te start of the period

1.22,50,000

J _1.22,SO.OOO'

Balanceat the start of the
Movemeots
BMance at theendcfthe period

14J» Drtall. ofrtiaras h.U by the premoUrm.

Government of InHia
Total

Pattlcnlars

.4.3 ^ ^ ^

Oovemmentof India

Total

IS. Other Eqoitj

BaUnee asat March 31, 3030
Add:Proft/lUa^ fo, t},j

... —.

Add; OtherCotapreheuaive
I*es: Transfer to Retained Eanungi
Add: Transfer from Qeperal Revive
Baiaaee as at tfsreh 31, 2031

Balance aaat March 31, 301S
Add; Pn>fif/(U8«) for the year
Add; Other Cooprehensve Income
Leas: Payment afDj\-jdend
I«a; Ta*on Dividend

Tranafer taRetained Ean»in«»
Add: Traiurfer from
flslsaee asat Mareh 31,3020

12.25,00,000 12,35.00.000
13,2s,00,00a 13,36,00,000

Aa at March 31, 3031

15.00,00.000

Aa at Mareh 31,3030

15.00.00,000

13,25,00,000 12,35,00.000

13,3S,00,000 13,35,00,000

FertheYear eadad Mareh 31,3081

Shan capital (Amount)

12.25,00.000

12.2S.OO.OOQ

As kt Biarch 31, 3031 As at Uaxeb 31, 3020

62.47,500 62,07,500

As at March 31, 2031
Huraber of shares bald

&2,47.S00

60,03,500

1.22.50,000

OeMral Reserves

81.23,45.363

(13.00.00,000!

•8.33,46,363

Q«bw1 Reservw

1.02.23.45,363

(2X,00,00,000)

81,33,46,363

74

H heldiaf in the ^i«—«(
•haras

Bctaiaed ganUnw

♦4.70.055

(12,77,73,567)
(6.70,5201

13,00.00,000

»0,36,96a

lt«taia.d tanUngs ITotal
54.96,6591 •1,02,78,42 02"3

(17.06,63.326)
(1,08.27.248)
(2,45,00.000)

(50.36,030)

21.00,00.000
'M-,70,OSS

JAIPUR

ForthaTaarasdad Mareb 31,2030
dumber ofabar

1.22.50.000

1,22.50.000

Shar* eapltal
A^eu

12.25.00,000

12,25,00.000

As at March 31. 2030

Ifttobcr ofsharai

62.47.500

60,02,500

1.22,90,000

81.66.15,-iJS
(12,77.72.567)

(S,r0,520i
(13.00,00,000)
13.00,00,000

68.83.73.331

(17,06.63,326)
(1.08,27.248)
W.<5.00,000)

(50.36,030]
(ai.oo.oo.ooq
21.00.00.000

tl.«8.18.418

% beidlag in ths
class ofshar—

100%



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
2,KANAKPURA INDUSTRIAL AREA,JAIPUR-302034, RAJASTHAN

CIN - U51395RJ1981GOI002249

EMAIL-flii_acct@rei^p.com

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Coatd.)

pA.; Non-current Borrowings (All amounts in t, unle&s otherwise stated

Secured - at amortised cost
(i)Term loans

- from banks

Total Non-cnrrent borrowings

Secured • at amortised cost
(a) Loans repayable on demand
-from banks ( CashCredit)

Total Current borrowli^s

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

60,53,258

60,53,258

As at March 31, 2020

9,74,59.347

as a. Marc. 31, 20=0,

1. Ase-wlae a..lT.I. ana Repayn-.m t,-rms ofthe Lon>

9,74,59,347

Particulars

Term Loan (PNB)
Total

The Term loan from PUB is repaid in fuU during F.Y 2020-21
17. Other financial UabiUties - Current

Particulars

(a) Earnest Money
(b) Retention money
(c) Security Deposit
(d) Current Maturities oflong-term debt
(e) Employee Benefits Payable
(f) Others

Total

18. Provisions

EQjvisigns r Non ciiri^

Particulars

Employee benefits

[Total

18B. Provisions - Current

pHfParticulars
Employee benefits

jHfVovision for Warrantv
[Total

*

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2021

76,36.792

20,95,950

1.19,43,945

87,30.935

4.27,792

3,08,35,414

As at March 31. 2021

2,72,91,990

2,72,91,990

As at March 31, 2020

1.87.19,247

1,87,19,247

As at March 31, 2020

77.98,392

20.95,950

96.47,455

1,26,65,989

72,13,787

22,43.711

4,16,65,284

As at March 31. 2020

26,79,999

26,79,999

Aa at March 31. 2021 I As at March 31
7,32,57,112

50,00,000
5.48,94,285

^ .. 1 I 50.00,000

tteme. The above ar^e recogmScfa"prtt?r"pTpro°^^^^^ Encasliment, Half Pay Leave &liability lor I'ost Retirement

^ IN^^r~ cu.o„er. ^e Company provides provision for warranty expenses in accor.ar.ce



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 ( Contd.

19. Other UabiUties

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
m

•

- Deferred Grant Related to income

- Deferred Grant Related to asset

- Deferred Revenue

Total

25,74,000

20,28,907

2,42,83,726

2,88,86,633

38,61,000

21,35,707

2.09,63,649

2,69,60.356

ParticiUars

- Advance from customers

- Deferred Grant Related to income
- Deferred Grant Related to asset

- Interest payableunder ConsolidatedFund of India
- Pre-Receipt Training & Education
- Deferred revenue

- Statutory dues
Total "

As at March 31, 2021

17,04,70.534

8,27,95,000

1.06,800

7.58.364

4,40,86.733

1,59,85.772

31,42,03,203

As at March 31, 2020

9.09,31.593

8.78.31.000

1,06,800

14,000

2,49,75,642

1,13.22,335

21,51,81,370

~ from Department of Hea^ Industries (DHI)
near future and accordingly the nature of this Grant is current ' ®®tmiate that the project would be completed in the

19.3 Deferred Grant related to Assets is recognised in profit or loss on asystematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Particulars

From Related Partiga

From Others

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors of micro and small enterprises
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smaU enterprises

Total

20B. Trade payables • Current

Particulars

From Related Partial

From Others

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors of micro and small enterprises
-Total Outstandmg dues of creditors other than micro and sraaU enterprises

Total

As at March 31, 2021

37,08,996

37,08,996

As at March 31. 2021

37,98,79,974

1,05.24.66,593

As at Match 31, 2020

39,37,203

39,37,203

As at March 31, 2020

32,65.87,971

1.02,55,45,400

20.1 The above outstanding amount indnri^.. P. -70 ^00 .... ...... . . I. 1.43.23,46,567 1,35,21.33.371
obagations The Party has already lost two cases in lower court in reln^f nf T h
WNEDA. In the case of PCDP they have filed appUcation in Hon'ble Hieh Cooperative Federation(PCDF) Uttar Pradesh and
have filed application for setting aside order of the Commercial Court Sn'ble Hieh^o^urt arbi^ator and in the case of UPNEDA they
order has been received in respect of UPNEDA as proceedings are underway tiU d^te appomted arbitrator in case of PCDF and no

regular transJcUons during vendors regarding MSMED registeration only for those Vendors with whom Company has
^c^d^nT"" MSMED Act,_ parties with whom no transactions

76
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Financtal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Contd.)

(AH amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated

n 21. Contingent liabilities, Contingent assetsand Commitments

21.1 Contingent liabilities

n

Particulars

(a) Guarantees given by bankers onbehalf ofthe company.
(b) Claims against thecompany notacknowledged as debts.
(c )Service Tax Show cause notices/Demand raised by Excise &Service Tax
Department {2009-10)

As at March 31, 2021

3,933.31

39.45

3.82

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020

4,430.07

39.67

3.82

interest asper MSMED Act,2006 on which proceedines are oendi^^n fh ttT « 14.75,877 as on 31/03/2021 has claim
..anage^ent, .s..ate of intere. oblation canno.

21.2 Contingent assets

Particulars

Insurance Claims lodged but not approved/setUed
Total

21.3 Commitments

Particulars

Commitments

Es^ated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for
including service and mamtenance contracts.
Total

77

As at March 31, 2021

2.42,500

2,42,500

As at March 31, 2021

9,273

9,273

c( JAIPUR

As at March 31, 2020

5,56,074

5,56,074

(Rs. In Lakhst
As at March 31, 2020

6,539

6,539

1



RAJASTHAH electronics AlfD mSTRDMENTS LIMITEO

Purtlealus ~

(aj Sales

Exports
Domestic

fb) Otheroperating revenues
Service Maintenance and installaiion diarees
Grant in aid

Insurance Receipts
Carnage Receipts

Total

V.« ended M«ch 31. aoai IT«r «d«lM«ch 31. 2W

92^7,64.555

45,36,22.523
9.53.10,460

9.96.911

7.25.724

7,41,085
63.15.66,576

33.19.68,239
14.23.73,000

14,93.997

9.87.557

l|i0.91.30.4S4

of Oovemment Oi^irelatinllfe''^ ^F-y 2020-21. AIm the utiliation

22^ Revenue disaggregaticn as has been included in segment infonnation (Refer note 35,.

P«fonnance oblation, isexcluded from the amount mentioned above. JW-Nc consideration from contracts with customsra ia

Ch«g.. in Drfe«ed Reven^, fo, th, ^
^aiaacesatthehepinnl,,»f.^,T....

_tovenue recognised duringrhrv^J'
Addition during the ve^
Sftt&nj»A A* __ _a

^
BaUnce at the end of thTyeaT

a) Interest Income

Prior Period Income
Bank Deposits
Others

Totri («|

4.59.39.291

(77.45.9371

3.01.77.inft

6.83.70.46O

Tear eaded Maxell 31,3021

4,54,912

18,58,239
77.16.471

1.00,29,622

Tea* ended March 31, 2020

23.70.838

89,75,607
1,13,46.449

Amortisation ofGovernment Grant*
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Others (aflgregatc ofimmaterial itemsi

Tearended March 31, 2021 Tear ended March 31,2020

Total fb I
Total |a+b|

ys

1.06.800

69.177

20.07,400

21.83.377

1.06,800

6.24,341

•Amortisation of, ira„, inLiuiii. lL l-a2.12!999 | 7

\%( JAIPUR )|



RAJAOTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS UMtTED

HotM fbialnf p«rt of tlie Finasoial StatemeBts for th« ye«r ended March 31, 80211 Contd.)

Year eaded March 31, 2021 Tear eaded March 31, 2020
Cost of material Consumed

Opening slock
Add: Purchase of raw material

17,47.76,400

78.39,77,431
15,95,02.331

68.82,11,868

Less; Oosing stock
Total

95,87,53.831

14.03,05,300
84,77,14,199

17.47,76.400

24A. DetaQs of material conxnmed
67.29,37,799

Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020

Solar EnergyEquipments
-Solar Cells

-Others

Electronic MUk Analysers
Consumables & packine
Total •

2.47.63.581

46,53.60.700
32.42.86.080

40,38.170

4.67,91,145

30.70,74,328
30.96.19.744

94.52,532
(bj Value oflmported and ladlganoos material eonaomed
Imported

indigenous
Toui

3.78,89,826

78,05.58.705

81.84,48,831

67.39.37.799

8,81,37;J02.21

58.48.00,497.20

67.29,37,799

{All affiounu inf , unless otherwise sttled)
PartlcnJara "mii '

Year eaded March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020

Opening Stock

Finished goods

L^ss:Closing stock
Finished goods

Change la iaT«atorie« ofrialshed goods

Total

9.67.77.477 3.50.50,140
9.67.77.477

9,17,03.145

3.50,50.140 1

9.67.77,477
9,17,03.145

50.74,332

50,74,332

9.67.77.477 1
(6.17.27.337)

(6,17,27,337)1

PaiUciilan

Salaries and Wages
Contribution toprov«ent andotherftinds
StaffWelfare Expenses
Proviaion for MedicaJexpensea
Total

Year coded March 31, 2021

27,85,05,663

A.63,32.397

21.90.763
2,61.40,604

Tear ended March31, 2020

28,97,84,881

5,32,43.359

98.07,247

26.1 Hwision for medical expenses asocr Post uL> •cT 35.31,69.447 [ 35,28,35.487
^ordance with the actuarial report as perIND AS^9 Sr Employees

Cotitractual employees and special cases of regular enTployees. includes Rs. 478893/- paid to

C/ JAIPUR
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LOOTED
Note, fonaing part of the 8Ut«n«it. for the yo« «,ded HUrch 31, 2021 (Contd-l

(All amcunta in t. unlesa otherwisestated 1

Putleiilan T«ai ended March 31, 2021 Tear eaded Muclt 31,2020

Interest costs

Bank Charges
Bank Guarantee CommfsgjoD
Total 1

85,42,937

38,71,719

1.47.76.aTO 1

76.29,357

28,05,053
27.fi9.7afi

l.32.04.14«

Partterilm

Dep^aUon of properQr, plant and equipment perteining to
continuing operations

Impairment loss ofProperty, Piant andEquipments
Less:Depredation ofearlieryearwritten off
Amortisationof intangible assets

Total depreciation, impaixiBent and amortlaatioa
pertainiag to eoatiaBiM operationa

Particulars

Other Sxpeasee
Power & fuel

Repair AimaiBtenaacft

- Plant h machine^'
- Building
• Others

Testingfitother expenses
Component & proto^pe for R&D
Rent

Rates & taxes

Printing& stationery
Travelling8i conveyance
Postage &communication expenses
Board meetingexpenses
Director's sitting fee
Legal& professional fee

SecuriOf,cleaning &otherexpeoses
fttyment to Auditors

Insurance charges
CSR expenses

Allowances for Doubtftil Debts
Advertising &businesspromotion
Forwarding expenses
WarranQr Obligation
Royalty, Discount& commission
Service,maintenance &installation charges
Foreign exchange fluctuation [net)
Miscellaneous expenses
Loss on Sale of Assets
Loss on Written ofT of assets
PenaltyAg. LaicSupply-SPV

IPrior Period Expenses
Total

Year ended March 31, 2021

2,56.67,798

1.79,40,2S2

4,36,08.080

Tear ended March 31. 3021

55.77,697

6,SS.796

7,43,665

4,13.652

7,69,093

5,85,841

20,15.247

14.55,948

6,45.624

88,25,009

25,75,868

1.28,000

37.07,830

75,46,426

2,79.000

14.68,451

7^1.57,016

5,09,836

1,04.27.637

23,90,027
43.57,268

29.11.08,368

38,43,228

6,34,102

2.35,673

1,79.69,912

12,24,511

44,20.50,928

Tear ended March 31, 3020

1.83.31.268

5.709

1.83.26,997

Tear esded March 31. 2020

68,04,562

6,94,804

15,54,746

10.26,549

2,38,378

5,83,064

29.55,282

16,97,416

19,30,047

1.68,04,696

26,59,114

19,037

58,000

31,48,367
79.10,357

3,03.000

8,94,182

30,35,744

9,07.92.139
63.98,550

66,57,335

68,51,532

80.40,711

23,74,81,630

9.33,835

98.34.148

41.93,07.248
PaymeaU to auditors Y.« eaded M«cii 31. 2021 jYear ended March 31, 2020

(ajStatutory audit fee
(b| Tax audit fee

(c) Certification work
(dtOut of pocketexpenses

Total

66

i.OO.OOO

60,000

94,000

25,000

3.79,000

1.00,000

60.000

1.18,000

25.000

3,03,000

C( JAIPUR



RAJASTHAN ELECTSONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Not- formln* p«t of the St^omenU for the ye„ ^ded March 31, 3021 (Contd.J
30.Inooma taxM t«l«tiac tooosttniiliig o|>«rBtiaii>

[ .

Teas ended Hafch 31, 2021 Tear end^d Uweb 31, 2020

Current tax

In respect ofOie current period
Adjustment oftaxrelating toearlier yeara -

.

Pixyviiion RerersaJ

In respectof the Previous period
2.S0.784 (2.13.01.«2S1

2.80.784 12.13.01.82SI

Bsferred t«x

In respectof the current period
Adjustment oftaxrelating toearlier year (6,29.72.379) (10,17,11,146)

T^ lacom* tax expease recognUod In thecurrent
|6,27»21,795)

(10,17,11,1461

{12.30,12,971)

Putlcnlan
Tear ended Much 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020

Re-measurement ofdefined bpjip.ni ohiip^tinn
Total 2.75.474

44.48.214

Bifurcation oftheincome taxrccognised inother
Items thatwill notberedassified toprofit or loss

2.75.474

44,48,214

•^.48,214

6\

'/ s> -^<6

c( JAIPUR )9
V J ''
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUHZNTS UHXTED

NptMfonalsK psrt of the FinancialStatement! far the year ended Uareb31,2021 (Contd.)

Partieulars Year ended Mareh 31,
2021

Year ended Blareb 31, 2030

Fron Coatlnuli^ eperatlona

Profit / pLioss) after tax

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of >'°"|- EPS

Basleaaraings per ahare (one equity abare of Ra. 10/- each)
Wei^ted averagenumber ofequiQr ahaica for calculation of diluted H»S

Dilated earaioKS per share (one equity share of Rs. 10/- each)

From Cootlnning operations

Basic earnings per share
Diluted eaminRs per share

Ra. per share Ra. per share

(12.77,72.567]

1.22,50.000

(10.43)

1.22,50.000

(10.43)

Rs. per share

(10.43)
(10.43)

(17,06.63,326)
1,22,50,000

(13.93)

1^2,50,000

(13.93)

Ra. per share

(13.93]

31.1 Basic EurBlngs per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equiQ' shazea used inthe calculation of basic earnings pe
r share are as follows.

Fameulars
Year ended March 31,

2021
Year ended Mareh 31, 2020

proat / {Loss) for the period attributable toownera oftheCompany (A)
Weighted average number ofequity aharesforthepurposesofbasic
earnings per share (B)

Basic Earnings per share (A/B)

(12.77.72,567)

1,22,50,000

(10.43)

(17,06.63,3261

1.22.50,000

113.931

31.2 DUutod earaioga pet share

The earnings uaed inthecalculation ofdiluted earnings pershare areas foUows.

Particulars

Eamin>{» used in the calculationof basic carmnRS per share

Year ended Mareh 31,
2021

[12.77,72,567)

Year ended March 31, 2020

Earnings used la the ealoatatioaofdiluted earaings per ahare (A)
Weighlca average numberofequityshares used in the calculationof basic
earnings per nhare

(12.77.72.567)

1.22,50.000
(17,06,63,326f

1.22.SD.000

Weigbted average number of equity shares uaed is the calculation of
diluted eaminrs oer aharn tm 1.22.50.000 1.22.50.000

(13.931

32- Employee benefit plans

32.1 DeSaed eontarftutlos plana

The total expense recognised in profit or loss account ofRs.2;21.41.9l9 /• (Previous Year R8.2.23.78,330 /•).

33.2 DaGsckI b^ncQt plaes

Investment risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liabili^
(denominated in Indian Rupee] is calculated using a
discount rate which la determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds.Since investment iswith insurance company (LIC),
assets are considered to be sectired.

Adecrease in the bond interest rate -will increase the plan
UabiHty: hcrwever, thiswill bepartially oflset by an is<vease
in the return on the plan's debt investments.

The present value of the deiined benefit plan liabili^ ts
calculated by reference tothe beat estimate ofthe mortaljQr
of plan partKipanta both during and after their
emplo^ent. An increase in the life expectancy oftheplan
participants willincrease the plan's liabilitt-.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabilift- is
calculated by reference to the future wlanes of plan
participanis, As such, an increase in the salajj- oftheplan
participants will increase theplan's hability
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Rajutban Bl««troiile« b Inatrumeot* Limited
Note* formlBc putofth« Flnuci*! Stkteneiits for the yw ended Mareli 31, 3031 (Contd.)
_ . , , (All amounts in ? . uoiess othenvise stated)TheprinelpiU ueumptleneus«l for the porpoMt ofthe aetauial viluaUeaswere u follow..

Articular.
Valustien as at

A. at Hareh 31,3031 A* at March 31. 3030

Discount rate{s)
Rate(a) of eaJaxyincreax
Rate of Employe* Turnover

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Mortality fates*{During Employemen^

6.44%

6.00%

3.00%

6.44%

Indian Assured Lives
Mortali^ (2006-08)

6.83%

6.00%

2.00%

6.83%

IndianAssuredLives Mortality
(2006-08)

u WW* ^ •nUty obligation In respect ofU. deflned benefit plaas is

nrticuiara As at March 31, 3031 As at Uareh 31, 3030

Present value offunded defined benefit obUgation
Fair value of plan asset.

(17.09.98.799
11.30,30.097

(17.33.Se.831)

Funded etatus

Restrictions on asset recognised
ITetliability arlsinK &«m deOaed benefit oblicatloa

[5,79.48,703 (4,85.48.378)

Net laterert Cost for Correat Period are as feilows.

Fartleular. As at March 31, 3031 As at March 31, 3030

Present value of Beneiit Obligation at the Period
Fairvalueofplanassets at the Beginning ofthe Period
MetLiabiUt}'/(As*et.) at the Beglnaiax

17.23,58,831

(12,38,10.4531
4,85,48,378

16.00,28.644

(Il.-H.40.0j8)

(Interest Income)
Net Interest Co.t for Current Period

1.17.72.108 1.23.06.203
(84,56.25';)
33,15,854

(87,77,367)

Bxpeue. Reeosalaed IntheStatement ofProfit orLos.for Carreat Period arau fbUows.

i'artteulars AsatMarohSl, 3031 As at March 31, 3030

Net Interest Cost

Past Scrvice Cost

jSjtpenses Reeoenized

S3.83.331

33,15.834
49,02.551

3S.28.636

I^peasee Reaognised latheOther Comprehensive laeome (OCi;fer Curr
86,99,185

ant Period are as fbllows.

84.31.387

Particulars As at Mareh 31,3031 As at Mareh 31, 3030

ActuriaJ (GamsJ/Loases on Obligation For the Period
Return on Han Assets. Excluding interest Income
Change in Asset Celling
Net (Income)/Bxpens« Tor the Period Recognizedla OCI

3,80,890

5.6S.104

9,45,994

1.45.88.383
6,87.179

1,63,75.463

Movement. K> the pre^atv.iu,ofthe deflaed benedt obli«.Uon «. a. foUow.,

Particulars As at March 31, 3031 As at March 31, 3030

Interest cost 17,23,58.831 16.00.28,644

Current service cost

Past Service Cost

1.17.72.108

53,83,331
1.23.06,203

49.02.5S1

Remeanirement {galns)/leue«
Actuarial gains and losses aiising from changes indemography
assumptions 12.S3.D63

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial assumptions
33,27.914 78,77,679

Actuanal gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
Benefits paid from the Fund (41,99.077)

(l.B8.96.,1611
67,10,604

17,09,98,799
17,33.58.831

Movemenu ia thefkir veiue oftheplea wet. ve a*follow..

Partleulars As at March 31,3031 As at Mareh 31,3030

Interest income

Return on plan assets (ejKluding amounts included in net interest expense)

Contributions from theemployer
Benefits paid from the Fund

Cloaiag Iklr value of plan assets ~

1248.10.453

64,56.254

(5,65.104)

2,44.855

(1,88.96.3611

11,30,50.097

11.41.40,018

87,77.367

(6.87.179)

2,10.47,097
(1.94.6fi.SSf»

13.38.10.453
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KAJASTHAIT BLBCTKONICSAND mSTRUMBNTS LDiOTED

Notes forming pertat the Financial SUitAineBts for the yea* endedMareli 31, 2021( Coatd.}
BaUnce Sheet ReconcUiatien

Parttcdlars As Kt March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Opening Net Liability
Expenaea Recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss

Expenses Recognized in OCI

Net UBbili^/(A8set) Transfer In
Net LiabOity/IAaset] Transfer Out
Net EOectof Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
(BeneGt ftud Directly by the Employer)

4,85,48.378

66,99.185

9.4S.994

(2,44,8551

4,56,88.626

8431,387

1.52.75,462

(2.10.47.0971
Ket Llability/(Asset) Rceogaised In the Balanoe Sheet 6.79.4«,702 4,85.48.378

Category of Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Insurance Fund 11.30,50,097 1238.10.453
Het LlahUity/IAsset) Recognised la the Balasee Sheet

11,30,50,097 12.38.10.453

Other Details

ftitieulars As at March 31.2021 As at March 31,2020

No of Active Membeis

Per Month Salary For ActiveMembers
Weighted Average Durationof the ProjectedBenefitObligation
Average Expected Future Service

Projected BeneGt Obli^tion (PBO)
Prescnbed Conixibution for Next Year 112 Months)

340

1,51.51.170

6

10

17,09,98.799

1.51.51.170

254

1.56,87.345
7

12

17,23,38.831

136.87.34S

Met Interest Cost far KtM Year are as follaw*.

Particulars A* at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020

Present value of Benefit Obli^tion at the End of the Period
Fair value of plan assets at the End of the Period

Net Liability/tAsseta) at the Ertd of the Period

17,09,98.799

(11.30,50.097)

5,79.48.702

17.23.58.831

(12,38.10.453)

4.83.48378
Interest Cost

(Interest Income)
Net Interest Cost for Ne*t Period

1.10.12,323

(72.80,426)

3731.897

1.17,72.108

(84.56,2541
33,13,854

Expenses K«egnlsed in the Statement of Profit or Loss for M«ctPeriod
are as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31. 3020

Current Service Cost

Net Interest Cost
40.46.573

3731.397
53.83,331

Expenses Reeognlsed
77,78,470 S6,99,185

Katttrity AnalyalaoTPr^ected Benefit ObUgatlen: n-em the Fund.

I'arUeulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Ist FoBowjng Year

2nd FollowingYear
3rd FoUowingYear

4ih Following Year

5th Folicnving Year
Sum of Years 6 To 10

Sum ofYears 11 and above

2.10,56383

230.15381

1.82.21.352

2.34.42.122

2.35,45,434

6.97.71,261

7,91.26,371

2.08,59.789

1.18.09,739

2.69,67,660

1.80.74.2S4

2.20.15,249

7.6231,063

10.34.27.225

SessltlTlty Analysis

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
rtojcctedBeneflU Obligation on Current Assumptions
Delta Effect of+1% Change inRale ofDiscounting
Delta Eflcct of-1%Change inRate ofDiscounting
Delta Effect of*1% Change inRate ofSalary Increase
DelU Effect of-1% Change inRate ofSaiaiy Increase
Delta Effect of+1% Change inRate ofEmployee Turnover
DeltaEffect of-1%ChangeInRateofEmployee Turnover

17.09.98.799

{8235,785)
92,38,844

50,91.729

(54.04.999)
9.67,869

(10.55.4481

17.23.58,831

[90.89.299)
1,02.11.845

64,21.458
(66.79,034)

12.03.807

(13.183151
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RAJASIHAir ELBCTROmcS ATO DTSTfiOTIEBTS LIMITBD

33. Ftn«neUl lnrtr™«,te (All amounts in <, unless olharwiw rtMrf J

33.1 CapitalmanagBowat

33.3 C«ep,ri« of nn«ciri i».tTtimaato «id Fair VaUiw

A**tMarci»31. 2031 Ai at March 31, 2O20C^anyifi^ aiaoast Fair valueFinaacial asMta Cafrytaig amouat rair Tain*
Finmrtil a~-tg at amnrtisKl cnirt;

l,91.ia.l8.83g 1.91.13.18.836 1.87.83.86.906 1.87.88.04.393Hop Current

Trade reeeivablea
2.*4.9S.6S6pcher Ftnaj)dal Asseta 2,44.98.656 3.05.23,325 3.07.31,7991,09.57.037 1,09,57,037 69.34.319 69.43.334

Trade rececrablea
1.7S.73.96.74qCash and cash e 1.75.73.96.749 1.79,64.29,314 1.79.64.29,3148.67.06.967Other financial asaeta 8,67,06.967 12,54.293 12,54,2933.16,59.427 3,16,59,427 4.31.45,655 •*,31,45,653Financial liaMrtt>.

Fipaoeial UaMHtiea hrtH
cost:

1,46,68,90.977 1,46.68.90.977 1,40.37.89.116 1.40.37.89.116Mob CuCTcnt

Trade Pavables
37.08,996BarroMrin 37.08,996 39.37,203 39.37.203

60.53,258 60,33,238

Trade Payables
1.43.23.46.567Othera financial liaW?t<«^ 1,43,23.46.567 1.35,21,33.371 1,35.21.33.3713.0a.3S.414

B.)FAIR VALUE KIBRARCHT
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BAJASTHAH ELECTRONICS AHOIHBTRUMSVT6 Lnrmm
Sota Ibrmlag p« of U,. Fi^cM Statement, for th, U,xci, 31.9021 (Contd.)

[AU amouQU inf. tin!ess etberwise seated)
33.3 rinwcdsi rlakoianageinaiit «^JecUvea

frsmework »constantly i^rfated for new aod eaernnjt rirics enlnatm^fr^I^,^n.«!l ^agement frameworlcRiak Management
company encompasses pradccs retaling to idenliGcatuui, oasessmenu monitarine anri mtf ^ interesta.Ririi Managemnt framework ofthe
monogemeat practices of the company seek to and enhance the lanir^.. Ogatwo of wwus risks lo key buatness objectiTe. Riak
tee company ptoride the platform for its tide manasement practices. This s^Rem k company. Core values and ethics of
inastructured manner. "««Beni pracnces. fha system provides a hohstic irmw ofthe business, wherein risks are identified

RiiiManagement aims toensure timely and prudent dedaions to:
• Maxfmtnc poaitlvB impactsofc^portunities.
- Minimisenegative impacts of risks.
- Convertrisks intoopportunities.

A.) Msrkst risk maosgameat

currenqrexchange rates (see noteAP) below) andinterest
There has been no change to the company's ejcposure tomarket risks orthe

mannerin ^nch theseri^ are managad andmeasured.

A-Ki) Fonign DDrieucy riskmaaagemaat

totherisk thatchanges inforeign currency values 6
property, plant and e<iuipreenL

The Company is e*p«ed to foreign exchange riricarisiagfrOTa various r-—
atS'lS; «posure to the Company on ho.k.'fin'anci-j'b'abilJ,"^ '̂

mipact theCompany's expom revenue andimports ofraw material and

euTToaqr expesurss, pnmarQywith reject to US Dollar

payaUes) amounted to Rs. 13.63

A.mHa] Foratp mrrenev

™ s"--r* K-14^9to an equal but opposite eff«t. " gsin}. AS% weakenmg ofthe INB against these oirreacies would have led

latflKst rate tiak tninnHfTtcrgt

h«i rep^th. py and there is no outstaadiw Credit
CompanyhasnoexposuretochangesinintBrastraiea. "'"•wiamg woin balanceofCashCredit/Orerdraft. Thus the

B.) Cndit risk masagement

default on contractual obliB«tioi,s.n,e compan/s i,continuously moLo^ Mnsa«s with govemmeat entitiM reducing the risk of

ordersare accepted from Dep«rt«ent. Thoselimitsare checkedbefore

Tl^e Company's m^imum exposure to ^dit risk as ataist March, 2021 a>31« March, 2020 is the carrying valucof each Class of

outstanding of more than 4years and upto Syears and ffl 30% imtar ou«t= of more than 3years and upto 4years, @30% forabove pnnciple is based on the assumptions of prudence; consistency in recovS^ef 20.7S.82.209/-. 1516
debts has always remained good. ry ofdebtors asperpast trends where recovery hM hfi^i (jm

rsrtlealazB 3030-21
Opealag Balance

13,84,38,193Changes in loss allowaaoe

Bad Debts

Additional Provision 7,21,57,016Clostog BaJases
30,78,83,209

2019-30

4.4C,33,0S4

9,07,92,139
13,84.39,193
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RAJASTHAIt ElECTROinCS AKD IHSTRUMEHT8 LIMITED
or th. St«.„.«u ft,th.^ 3J. 2031, Co»«.,

C.) Liquidity rUJt manacemeat
lAU aawuow ia?. unlesB otharwj* MMBd)

monitot, the postam of cash and cash ttSta^M management conaid«r» both aoniuC and
.chidingdeb.En^dngplan,and Sheet

The following tabte abowa the manuity <rfU.. Company^ fia^ixid., UaMiHa-ba^
on emanated Oowa alnng with it,eanytag value a. atthe Balanc She« data.

Trade ^yablej*
Borrowinga

Other financial Uabilitiea

Trade Pavabl45«'

Bomwinga
Other Gnanrial tiahrtiW—

Totai

received from cuatooer.

CaRTlnc Amoont

10.35.12.605

4.16.65.284

Payable wicUa 1 year

1,43.23.46.567

3.08.3S.414

1.46.31.81,981

1,35,21.33.371

9,74.59.347

4.16.65.284

37.08,996

39.37.203

60.S3.2$8

Hen than 2 yean

3.08.35.414

1.46.68.90.977

1.35.60,70.574

31•.O.nH.90•74•4..370^a.atM^rch31.W).hichi.•p.yal:^.^.„„^•J,,^J;^^^^^

jaipuh
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RAJASTHAN BLECTROmCS IKBTRUMEKTS LIMITED
r.™,,. ,,.1. r„K„,^31.2021 ,CrtJ.,

34. Related Party Disclonirea

(a) Rune of the R«aated Partie* and Oesezlption ofReletiensUp;

As at Marcl) 31, 2021

Watnre of ReUttonahip
Control

Significant InlSueace

KeyManagement Pei^noel

As at Much 31.2020

Watttre of Relatlon«h<f
Control

Significant InOuence

Key Management Personnel

Wame ofEntity

Government of India
RJiCO Ltd.

ShiRakesh Chopra (Wef01/04/2Q20I
Shri Subhaaii AgrawaJ
Sliri Amit Kumar Jain

Same of Entity
Government of India
RIICO Ltd.

ShriAK Jain (upto 3I/03/202Q1
Shn Sttbhash Agrawal
Shri Amit Kumar Jain

0&

Abbreviation used
GOT

RllCO

MD

CFO

Abbreviation used
GO]

RIICO

MD

CFO

OS
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a aaarHnaaHHBH ••••••Kaj/ESTHAS EGBCT^NICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements for the yearended March 31, 2021 (Contd.)

Related Party Disclosures (contd.)

34 (b) Transactions/ balances withabove mentioned related parties (mentioned in note 34(a) above)

As at Mar 31,2021

• 3

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Government of RIICO Ltd. Shri Rakesh Shri Shri Amit Total
India Chopra Subhash

Aerawal

Kumar Jain

Balance

Trade Receivable
- 1,05,000 _ 77,400 1,82.400

Security Deposit
- 40,470 - 40,470

1 ransactions

Remuneration
- - 36,34,576 31,94,362 11,53,825 79,82,763

Supply , Installation and Commissioning of SPV Modules
- 1,20,501 1,18,797 2,39,298

As at Mar 31,2020

Particulars Government of

India

RIICO Ltd. Shri AK Jain Shri

Subhash

Shri Amit

Kumar Jain

Total

Balance

Trade Receivable
- 1,05,000 _ 1,05,000

Security Deposit
- 40,470 40,470

1 ransactions

Remuneration
- - 52,36,202 30,72,924 10,81,557 93,90,683

Dividend Paid 1,24,95,000 1,20,05.000
- - - 2.45,00,000



BAJABTRAS ELSCTROnCS AlTD INSTRUKEirTS LtUITED
Hotes brmlac pmrt »fthe PlBBMiil Statementa for the rear ended U«rch 31, 2021 (Could.)

35. Sepnent Reportiaf
[nCompliance ofJnd AS 108 on•Segment Reporting", the required itiformalion isas under:

I ^"^h'eEner^ Company has adopted following business segments as its reportable se^ent.
2. Blectranic I

«cpnd«yVg^ctrt; Reporting ^ treating sale« revenue in India and foreign countrie. aa

{All amounts in t, unless othenn'se stated)

(J^
o

£/»

(I) Primary - BnslneM Secments:

Parlicalars

Revenne

Gxtemal

Inter-Scgmeot
Seement ReTonMe

Total Revenue

Segment result*

Interest incomc

Interest expenditure

Tax Expense

Net Profit I [Loss)

Particulars

Segment aascts

Unallocated Assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

Total

Particulars

pital Expenditore for the Tear

jiepreciation for the year

-• Seeondaiy• GeogtaphlcalSegment*;
I^ticnlars

Revenue

CanyinK Amount of Segment

Cupital li^pcnditure/ Additions to PiMd
As.<ets

£{ectrvRieRenetaable Snergy
Year eaded March

31, 2021
Year ended

March 31, 2030
Year ended

March 31, 3021
Year eaded

Mareh 31, 2020

6.S51.16

6,S51.i6

•1.972.90

Year ended Mareh

31, 2021

13,162.49

9,743.85

Year ended March

31. 2021

3.14

363.64

4,771.93

4,771.93

•1,975.57

Year eaded

March 31, 2030

16.856.49

8,857.78

Year ended

March 31, 2020

330.71

151.25

India

a. 193.04

8.193.04

114.46

Year ended

Hareb 31, 2021

10,066.22

5,866.80

Year ended

Mareh 31, 2021

10.61

72.44

6.319.37

6.319.37

•942.61

Year ended

Mareh 31, 3020

9,338.33

6,882.21

Yeur ended

Mareh 31, 2020

208.74

32.03

IRa- In Laltha>
Otttaide Indlit

Yeax ended Mareh

31, 2021
Year ended

March 31, 2030
Year auded

Mareb 31, 2021
Year ended

March 31. 2020

14.744.20

23.228.71
11.083.89

25.194.82
7.41

13.75 589.45

Year eaded

Mareh 31,

2021

14.744.20

14,744.20

-1.8S8.44

101.25

147.76

-627.22

•1,277.73

{Rs. In Lakhsl

Year ended

March 31, 2020

11,091.30

11.091.30

-2,918.18

113.46

132.04

•1,230,13

-1,706.63 "1

Year ended

March 31,
2021

Year ended

March 31, 2020

23.228.71

4,035.3!

27.264.02

15,610.65

I 1.6.53.37

27,264.02

Year ended

March 31,
2021

13.75

436.08

25,194.82

2,237,98

27.4S2.80

IS.739.99

11.712.81

27.452.80

Year ended

March 31, 2020

539.45

183.27

a • :3



RAJASTHAK ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes formlsg part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Contd.)

^ . . . . amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated)36. Other notes annexed to and forming parts oftheaccounts for theyear ended March 31, 2021

A. GIF value of imports

Particmlam

Raw material & Components
Plant 6t Machineiy

B. Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars

Foreign Travelling
Royalty

Professional expenses
Busmess Promotion

C. Earning in foreign exchange on FOBvalue

Particulars

Export Sales

Others-raise, income

D.({) Corporate Social Responsibility {2020-21)

-Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year- Rs Nil
-Amount spent during the year;

Nature of Work

Construction/Acquisition ofany asset
On purpose other than above

Total

Total

Total

D.(li) Corporate Social Responsibility (2019-20)

-Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year- Rs 29.48 COO /-
-Amount spent during year; '

Natiue of Work

Construction/Acquisition of any asset
On purpose other than above

E. Expenditure onResearch and Development

Particulars

Revenue

Capital

Total

Year ended March

31. 2021

2,97,07,290

2,97,07,290

Year ended March
31. 2021

47,886

20,533

68.419

Year ended March
31. 2021

In cash

In cash

30,35,744

Year ended March

31. 2020

7,73,16.301

1,66,22,234

9,39,38,535

Year ended March
31. 2020

4.39,271

59,59,479

63,98,750

Year ended March
31. 2020

7.41.085

3,50,341

10,91,426

Yet to be paid in
cash

Yet to be paid in
Msh

Year ended March
31. 2021

Year ended March

^31, 2020
3,08,17,427 3.03.14.372

2,77,070
3,10,94.497

22.000

3.03,36,372

•-iI

Total

Total

30.35,744



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Note. formbMj part of the Ptaanoial Sftemeof for th. year ended March 31. 2021 | Contd.)

(AH amounts in? , unless otherwise stated)P. Disclosures under Section 22 of the MICRO, SMALL &MEDIUM Enterprises

Particulars

i) The Principal amount remaining unpaid to suppUer asat the end ofaccounHna i
11^ The int^rAof ..

!:i unpaid to supplier as at the end nf accounting year.lu) The amount of interest paid mteiros of sectiQn 16. alongwith the amount If the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year.
iv) The amount of interest due and payable for thf rtpn'ruH t • i •

unpaid a, U,e end of the

Total

Year ended March
31. 2021

3,798.80

•Mainly comprising of outstanding which is not payable due to conttactual terms and condMons. 3,798.80

O. Provl«ion(s)/AdJu«tinent(s) has notbeen made Inthe

ISSiTdTe ,heing unascettained and liahi..es(b) Claims pendmg for setUement in court of law, being unascertained.

are'XeJlTp^onl" ^ ="1 Consumable stores
not include sales of spares for which service job reports from field has been received after closing of the financial year.

J EvenU after the end ofthe reporting year

accounts for:

K. Previous years comparative figures have been regrouped wherever necessai,-.

As per our separate report of even date

(Rs. in Lakh^
Tear ended March

31. 2Q2Q

3,265.88

3,268.88

Tor R Soganl & Associates
m Chartered Accountants

FRN 018755C

n sd/.
'̂ (BHARAT SONKHIYA)
_ Partner

Rm. No. 403023

HB*lace : Jaipur
^Oate : 21.10.2021

roiN: 21403023AAABKI7610

Forandon behalfof the Board ofDirectors

02.

Sd/-

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

DIN: 06948918

Sd/-

(Amit Kumar Jala)
Company Secretary

JAIPUR

Sd/-
fRakesh Chopra}

Managing Director
DIN: 08732688

Sd/-

(Sabhash Agrawal]
Chief Financial OfHcei


